CYNGOR
Sir Ddinbych
Denbighshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

At:  Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Cynllunio Dyddiad: 13 Mehefin 2012

Rhif Union: 01824 712568

ebost: dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk

Annwyl Gynghorydd

Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO, DYDD MERCHER, 20
MEHEFIN 2012 am 9.30 am yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, NEUADD Y SIR, RHUTHUN.

Yn gywir iawn

G Williams
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd

AGENDA

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT
3  MATERION BRYS

4  CEISIADAU AM GANIATAD DATBLYGU (Tudalennau 1 - 70)
Ystyried ceisiadau am ganiatad datblygu (mae copiau ynghlwm).

Prif Weithredwr / Chief Executive Mohammed Mehmet PhD BSc
Prif Swyddfeydd Y Cyngor/Council Offices, Rhuthun/Ruthin, Sir Ddinbych/Denbighshire LL15 1YN.
Ffon/Tel (01824) 706234 Ffacs/Fax (01824) 707446



5 EITEM ORFODAETH CYNLLUNIO (Tudalennau 71 - 72)
Ystyried adroddiad gorfodi ar gyfer Rosfryn, 9 Stryd Caer, Llanelwy (copi

ynghlwm).
AELODAETH
Y Cynghorwyr
lan Armstrong Pat Jones
Brian Blakeley Margaret McCarroll
Joan Butterfield Win Mullen-James
William Cowie Bob Murray
Ann Davies Peter Owen
James Davies Dewi Owens
Meirick Davies Merfyn Parry
Richard Davies Arwel Roberts
Stuart Davies David Simmons
Bobby Feeley Bill Tasker
Carys Guy-Davies Julian Thompson-Hill
Huw Hilditch-Roberts Joe Welch
Colin Hughes Cefyn Williams
Rhys Hughes Cheryl Williams
Alice Jones Huw Williams
COPIAU I'R:

Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned

Prif Weithredwr / Chief Executive Mohammed Mehmet PhD BSc
Prif Swyddfeydd Y Cyngor/Council Offices, Rhuthun/Ruthin, Sir Ddinbych/Denbighshire LL15 1YN.
Ffon/Tel (01824) 706234 Ffacs/Fax (01824) 707446



Eitem Agenda 4

CROESO | BWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO
CYNGOR SIR DDINBYCH

SUT CAIFF Y CYFARFOD EI REDEG

Mae’r nodyn yn amlinellu sut mae’r cyfarfod yn debygol o redeg.

Oni fo Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor yn nodi i'r gwrthwyneb, bydd trefn y prif eitemau yn
dilyn y rhaglen a ddangosir ar ddechrau’r adroddiad hwn.

Cyflwyniad cyffredinol

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn agor y cyfarfod am 9.30am ac yn croesawu pawb i'r Pwyllgor
Cynllunio.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn os oes unrhyw ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb ac
unrhyw ddatganiad o fuddiant.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn gwahodd y Swyddogion i wneud cyflwyniad byr ar yr eitemau ar
y rhaglen.

Bydd Swyddogion yn amlinellu fel y bo’n briodol eitemau a fydd yn destun siarad
cyhoeddus, ceisiadau am ohirio, ceisiadau a dynnwyd yn 6l, adroddiadau arbennig ac
unrhyw eitemau Rhan 2 pan waherddir y wasg a’r cyhoedd. Cyfeirir at unrhyw
wybodaeth ychwanegol a ddosbarthwyd yn Siambr y Cyngor cyn dechrau’r cyfarfod,
gan gynnwys sylwadau hwyr/taflenni crynhoi newidiadau (dalennau gleision) ac
unrhyw gynlluniau atodol neu ddiwygiedig sy’n ymwneud ag eitemau i’'w hystyried.

Mae’r ‘Dalennau Gleision” yn cynnwys gwybodaeth bwysig, gan gynnwys crynodeb o
ddeunydd a dderbyniwyd mewn perthynas ag eitemau ar y rhaglen rhwng cwblhau’r
prif adroddiadau a’r diwrnod cyn y cyfarfod. Mae’r dalennau hefyd yn nodi’r drefn
arfaethedig ar geisiadau cynllunio, i gymryd i ystyriaeth geisiadau i siarad gan y
cyhoedd.

Mewn perthynas a threfn yr eitemau, bydd disgwyl i unrhyw Aelod sydd eisiau dwyn
eitem ymlaen i gael ei hystyried wneud cais o’r fath yn union ar 6l cyflwyniad y
swyddog. Dylai unrhyw gais o’r fath gael ei wneud fel cynnig ffurfiol a bydd yn
destun pleidlais.

Mae’r Pwyllgor Cynllunio yn cynnwys 30 Aelod etholedig. Yn unol &’r protocol, rhaid

bod 15 Aelod yn bresennol i sicrhau cworwm ac i ganiatdu ystyried eitem a chymryd
pleidlais.

Tudalen 1



Caiff aelodau’r Cyngor Sir nad ydynt wedi eu hethol ar y Pwyllgor Cynllunio fynychu’r
cyfarfod a siarad ar eitem, ond ni chant wneud cynnig i roddi neu wrthod, nac i
bleidleisio.

YSTYRIED CEISIADAU CYNLLUNIO

Y drefn i’w dilyn

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi’r eitem sydd i’'w thrin nesaf. Mewn perthynas a
cheisiadau cynllunio, cyfeirir at rif y cais, sylfaen y cynnig, a’r lleoliad.

Os oes siaradwyr o blith y cyhoedd ar eitem, bydd y Cadeirydd yn eu gwahodd i
annerch y Pwyllgor. Lle mae siaradwyr yn erbyn ac o blaid cynnig, gofynnir i’r
siaradwr yn erbyn fynd gyntaf. Mae siarad cyhoeddus yn destun protocol ar wahan.

Lle’n briodol, bydd y Cadeirydd yn rhoi cyfle i’r Aelodau ddarllen unrhyw wybodaeth
hwyr ar yr eitem ar y ‘Dalennau Gleision’ cyn mynd ymlaen.

Os bydd unrhyw Aelod eisiau cynnig gohirio eitem, gan gynnwys er mwyn caniatdu
ymweliad safle gan Banel Archwilio Safle, dylid gwneud y cais, gyda rheswm
cynllunio. Rhoddir cyfle i drafod y cais, a chymerir pleidlais i benderfynu ar y camau
i'w cymryd.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn am gynigiwr ac eilydd o blaid neu’n erbyn argymhelliad y
swyddog, neu unrhyw benderfyniad arall.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn gwahodd swyddogion i roddi cyflwyniad byr ar eitem lle ystyrir
bod hyn yn werth chweil oherwydd natur y cais.

Os yw cais wedi bod yn destun Panel Archwilio Safle cyn y Pwyllgor, bydd y
Cadeirydd fel rheol yn gwahodd yr Aelodau hynny a fynychodd, gan gynnwys yr
aelod lleol, i siarad yn gyntaf.

Ar bob cais arall, bydd y Cadeirydd yn caniatau i’r aelod(au) lleol siarad yn gyntaf os
dymuna wneud hynny.

Cyfyngir aelodau fel rheol i bum munud o siarad ar y mwyaf, a bydd y Cadeirydd yn
arwain y drafodaeth yn unol a’r Rheolau Sefydlog.

Unwaith y bydd aelod wedi siarad, ni ddylai siarad eto ac eithrio i ofyn am esboniad
o bwyntiau sy’n codi yn y drafodaeth, ac yna dim ond pan fydd yr holl aelodau eraill
wedi cael cyfle i siarad, a chyda cytundeb y Cadeirydd.

Ar ddiwedd trafodaeth yr Aelodau, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn i'r swyddogion

ymateb fel y bo’n briodol i gwestiynau a phwyntiau a godwyd, gan gynnwys cyngor
ar unrhyw benderfyniau sy’n groes i'r argymhelliad.

Tudalen 2



Bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi pan fydd yn drafodaeth wedi cau, a bod pleidlais i
ddilyn.

Y drefn bleidleisio

Cyn gofyn i’r aelodau bleidleisio, bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi pa benderfyniadau
sydd wedi eu gwneud a sut mae’r bleidlais i’'w chynnal. Efallai y bydd cais am
esboniad ar y penderfyniadau, newidiadau, amodau ychwanegol a rhesymau dros
wrthod fel nad oes unrhyw amwysedd ynglyn a’r hyn y mae’r Pwyllgor yn pleidleisio
o’i blaid neu yn ei erbyn.

Os bydd unrhyw aelod yn gofyn am Bleidlais Gofnodedig, rhaid trin hyn yn gyntaf yn
unol a’r Rheolau Sefydlog. Bydd y Cadeirydd yn esbonio’r drefn i’'w dilyn.

Pan fydd y Cadeirydd yn fodlon y caiff y bleidlais fynd rhagddi, gwneud hyn trwy’r
system bleidleisio electronig. Bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn i’r swyddogion drefnu’r
sgrin bleidleisio yn y Siambr a rhaid i’r aelodau bleidleisio unwaith y bydd y sgrin yn
ymddangos.

Mae gan yr aelodau 10 eiliad i gofnodi eu pleidlais unwaith y dangosir y sgrin
bleidleisio.

Os bydd y system bleidleisio electronig yn methu, gellir pleidleisio trwy godi dwylo.
Bydd y Cadeirydd yn esbonio’r drefn i’'w dilyn.

Ar 6l y bleidlais, bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi’r penderfyniad ar yr eitem.

Tudalen 3



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 4



PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO

TREFN BLEIDLEISIO

Atgoffir yr aelodau o'r drefn i'w dilyn wrth bleidleisio i roddi neu i
wrthod caniatad cynllunio. Bydd y Cadeirydd neu’r Swyddogion yn
esbonio’r drefn i'w dilyn fel y bo angen.

Unwaith y bydd y sgriniau arddangos yn y Siambr wedi eu clirio yn
barod ar gyfer y pleidleisio a phan fydd y sgrin bleidleisio yn
ymddangos, bydd gan y Cynghorwyr 10 eiliad i gofnodi eu pleidlais
fel a ganlyn:

Ar y bysellfwrdd pleidleisio, pwyswch y

+ i RODDI caniatad
- i WRTHOD caniatad
0 i BEIDIO a phleidleisio

Tudalen 5



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 6



DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
PLANNING COMMITTEE

INDEX TO PLANNING APPLICATION REPORTS 20" June 2012

Item Application No Location and Proposal Page
No No

1 02/2012/0241/PF  Land at (Part garden of) Llys Deri Bryn Goodman 9
Ruthin
Alterations to vehicular access previously granted under
Code No. 02/2011/0167 to serve existing dwelling and
proposed new dwelling

2 20/2011/1138/PF  Land at Tyn Y Celyn Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd Ruthin 21
Demolition of two redundant stone buildings and erection
of an agricultural workers dwelling

3 24/2012/0127/PC  Bod Ynys Rhewl Ruthin 33
Construction of a circular slurry store - amended details
(retrospective application)

4  24/2012/0382/PF  OS Parcel No. 8912 near Glanynys Llanynys 43
Denbigh
Relocation of 2 No. existing field shelters, erection of new
implement/food store (Partly in retrospect)

5  45/2012/0383/PF  Rhyl High School And Leisure Centre 86 Grange 53

RE Road Rhyl

Installation of self-contained biomass heating system with
external silo facility for heating the the leisure centre and
swimming pool

6  46/2011/0998/PC  Rosfryn 9 Chester Street St. Asaph 65
Retention of conservatory, alterations to kitchen roof at
rear and re-rendering of front of dwelling

6a 46/2011/0998/PC  Rosfryn 9 Chester Street St. Asaph 71

Enforcement Report —
Unauthorised development — erection of extension

Tudalen 7



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 8



CYNGOR Heading:

& " ” 0212012/0241/PF
: ‘S‘Hg g} di‘;} %},}7 g‘:}}_ Garden at Llys Deri

D@ﬂ bigﬁsﬁife Bryn Goodman, Ruthin

COUNTY COUNCIL
Graham Boase Application Site N
Head of Planning & Public Protection f,l
Denbighshire County Council Date 16/5/2012 : Scale 111250
Caledfryn Centre = 312979 E 358606 N
Smith.ﬁeld Road This plan is intended solely to give an indiction of the LOCATION of
Denbigh the application site which forms the subject of the accompanying report.
Denbighshire LL16 3RJ It does not form any part of the application decuments, and should not

be taken as representative of the proposals to be considered, which are

Tel: 01824 708800 Fax: 01824 706709 - . B : .
available for ingpection prior to the meeting.

Sports Field

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty'’s Staticnary Office.
© Crown copyiight. Unauthorized reproduction infringes Crown copynight and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Tenbighshire County Ceuncil. 100023408, 2011,

Atgynhyrehir y map fwa o ddeurnydd yr Ordnance Survey gyda charfatad yr Ordaance Surv;raLdadﬁl@ﬁfagMawmydi
@ Hawifraint y Goron. Mae atgynhyrchu heb ganiatad yn'tam hawiiraint y Goron a gall hyn anvain af erdyniad neu achos sifil. Cyngor Sir Ddinbych. 100023408, 2011,




W,

D

X

8
\

R

I

\\\\m

D

o

X

.

N\

N

N

W

S

A UOHDNI|SUD
. i = By
ooaioid apnoul seal) Bulskg c_m_ww

5 NOW Ysuag Anlodius
1, 2 ¢ 308l s|3
DALY [BAST JOOTY POUSIL = <_4mh._>mmw

N7

X

N

-

-

A

A

o

AUBLGEIT]

o U)on)suos B
v uLn
nosjold aErfout sear] Sullsig c_mwm.m_

/xmyuﬁ

R}

_Mwwwv\ -
.

A

e SA
=

\\\

ol

.
"/

Tudalen- 10




_

eBpay Yoaad Bujsie JO UGBS [|OLUS BAQUIBY  — — g —— === ‘B W
7,54

rgwracoary et
e e2385e0e 80877, . o

B AN ; _
73e8gatii ey ; /
o ‘O‘ LAY

et Y NN

Nt
; S N
SRR

AR
1909809 900t es ated
Ry gatasyusesaeadtas

g
Lo S,
$essasaseatete

7 !
S
A
e
2D s
baes N

0 R B LAY P

- \‘.M%OO“O“‘ Fa SR
47 e {2 AR D

¥ ] it e St

J@mfo‘n& Fontl hisusietatonte

“es gas sy soiauad ofip) VIprpuD udhen

SO BUB UGIEAWOS 001 1UaAaIH M UEEONISUOD
& &dd sy scBabbo w&: LoU YA ) u

spipog Supe puo sBad Ljm wu.m_n w pi3y aupIQuUsLl
K2 1095 UG GOMPES LLOG| Yl ADMarp

ayy 1ONISUOD WY BUl Ui 00} SPUDY AT PBAGLIS
aq uo yos doy sy o\c_mE Bip ou © Hisn wels 84}

1o aBpe 18I0 sy WA ADMD WZ PaJE 39 0} Aomeali]
TROUZAIOEE 100 1381} 3574-8nS AYMIARd

oA UDIDNasUoD Sulnp
uoya0.ct spniouU 'sasl| Bulsxg vnisy

Bj\a] D |85 oW youed Aiodiua), 0 of 210j215[@A8T /
oy Uouag Amioduia] 1@A97 JO0Jd paysiulg = wd'lTdd Y b |

ﬁ%ﬂ/,/

: Goyronisuo Buunp O .
voyosiold gharffoul ‘saaly BULSKT uDiey /.v

“HST BU} Y Kdiita 6] 100 [FIHE1XE S80I PLE U} BY) O SPIARSIL 13
:spioy

o g eqeauy By g 10 LISV B B0
someg alenaid i YIH

&8 2)21500

G Ayseden 12 (OE %OIE UM PIOM BSNOH 8d UG 50dnd ON L
wig Isotwog it Ly

B mespusa & Ut Aedad doy] a) KRIdOC YIPALIEH S5R0K Jod NRE JIENON |

TN J3eR 1T 1M

‘a0uds BisEm SN hOE 19 LAY £ abiGRUa3 0] SUTG 'SUIEL BISEM, PIOJ4 SS0H [BUISUY ON &

EpunuIa RETY [EVITIY 1) SV

SUIg 3BT UNY TISERA PIOH SSNTH [BLIRXIe
wnwnboy UK (L SYM

£00Z " L98 8 01 4307 RRe0 SARIT IEWULE 5w Z r2d ooy eaue Bupyady

opmoid o} pateios PUE PRITULS JUBWIPRITEI Uik, 3SER SiL3 U6 FIE| 80 0 PUS
0 HED Ul Adios 0 RIYS Jagul L LbG | X UG T

/ Rl

\

GunySi Afunseg ¢ soEds eng
EEIE]

“BunpuErs pemi) jo 180 P2t - usisihold eoeds Bkl
CENE]

a5 o1 i Aeidsp Albiaug

©INa

Ltsduinsboa gang Anenad 4o ssn oyl AsU

\

Y

HEVELE IS

0Z:| 8[e2s
TV LEC NCUOMILSNOD

\ PIVRT, Oy VOSSO

il o bt

e P P LA APl P A o P2

7 7 Sucys :onBua veE| D OZioK

| LN e washs uouseiod

| i o e UL

e — e —huno Uy RsEdEE

' m{u/xq_o«o Q0gL =311

, by wppoowiog utpiog S0e.ad




oW uousg Ant lodws),
AW UDUsh Anladitls) [eAc 1 ook PeysiU = WaLTdd

4 epgnador 5 mjasiiey oup

{3 X

Tudalen 12

w.ﬁf

<k



PDG

ITEM NO: 1

WARD NO: Ruthin

APPLICATION NO: 02/2012/0241/ PF

PROPOSAL: Alterations to vehicular access previously granted under Code No.

02/2011/0167 to serve existing dwelling and proposed new dwelling

LOCATION: Land at (Part garden of) LIys Deri Bryn Goodman Ruthin
APPLICANT: Mr R Wilson
CONSTRAINTS: PROW
PD Removed
PUBLICITY Site Notice - No
UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — 4 or more objections received

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
RUTHIN TOWN COUNCIL
“No objections.”

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES:

HEAD OF HIGHWAYS AND INFRASTRUCTURE:
No objection subject to conditions requiring provision of parking spaces prior to
occupation of the dwelling, and details of the vehicular footway crossing.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:
Letters of representation received from:
Mr. P. H. Helm, Hunters Lodge, Bryn Goodman, Ruthin
R. C. Greening, Meriden, Bryn Goodman, Ruthin
Mr. & Mrs. Aiyar, Oaklea, Bryn Goodman, Ruthin
Ruthin Bowling Club, c/o Bryn Goodman, Ruthin
Mr. B. Owen, Owen Devenport, 20, Vale Street, Denbigh (on behalf of Mr. & Mrs. Aiyar)

Summary of planning based representations:

¢ Impact on highway safety, in terms of additional vehicular movements and safety of
access.

e Loss of residential amenity as a result of proximity to Llys Deri.

¢ Impact on visual amenity through potential harm to trees and hedgerows.

¢ Questions over accuracy of plans (representation of trees, position of access, scale of

plans)

Other matters:
Questions over land ownership
Questions over consultation/notification

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 02/05/2012

Tudalen 13



REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

Deferral at May 2012 Committee
additional information received from applicant

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL.:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1

Members may recall that consideration of the application was deferred at the
May 30" 2012 meeting of the Committee. This was to allow Officers to seek
clarification of details including information on submitted plans, and to draw
attention to land ownership matters raised by third parties.

Permission is sought for alterations to an existing vehicular access to allow
the access to serve both an existing dwelling and a dwelling which is currently
under construction on Bryn Goodman, Ruthin.

The works involved include the widening of the existing access serving the
dwelling Llys Deri, by approximately 2 metres, and an amended layout for the
parking and turning area of the new dwelling granted permission in May 2011.

The updated plans showing existing site features close to the entrance to the
site, the 2011 approval for a new dwelling and access, and the alterations to
the access and parking arrangements are included at the front of the report.

The revised plans submitted clarify that one small laburnum tree is to be
removed along with a 2 metre section of beech hedge. All other trees within
the site are to be retained.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

1.2.2

123

The site is located in a residential area within Ruthin town. It is located at the
top of Bryn Goodman, an un-adopted highway which links Greenfield Road
and Rhos Street (A494).

The site is bound by an established beech hedge, and there are a number of
mature trees present.

The area is characterised by a range of dwelling types which access onto
Bryn Goodman.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1

None.

1.4 Relevant planning history

1.4.1

1.4.2

Permission was granted in May 2011 for a new dwelling to be erected
adjacent to Llys Deri. That scheme proposed the access to be separate from
the existing access to Llys Deri, by creating a new driveway across land
outside the ownership of the applicant (see the plan at the front of the report).

Subsequent to the grant of that permission, it is understood the applicant and
the land owner have not been able to reach an agreement over rights of
access across that land, so the applicant has submitted this current
application to gain access by altering Llys Deri's existing access.

Tudalen 14



1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 The current scheme originally proposed a gated entrance to the new dwelling,
but the gate has been removed, and the drive-way layout has been revised to
simplify vehicular movements within and into the site.

1.5.2 Neighbours and objectors have been notified of the additional plans received.

1.6 Other relevant background information

1.6.1 As noted, it would appear that the application has been submitted following
the applicant’s failure to agree terms with a third party for access across land
outside his ownership. An applicant is fully entitled to seek planning
permission for an alternative access arrangement. Disputes over land
ownership are not matters in which the Council can become involved, and
Officers respectfully suggest the application should be considered on its
merits with regard to the planning issues covered in section 4 of this report.

1.6.2 Concerns have been raised by residents that construction of the dwelling is
under way, but this is not in breach of the 2011 permission. The existing Llys
Deri access is being used to enable the works to continue.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

4,

2.1 02/2011/0167/PF — Refurbishment, alterations and construction of new vehicular
access to Llys Deri, and the erection of 1 no. detached two storey dwelling within the
garden area. Granted under delegated powers 16" May 2012

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 DENBIGHSHIRE UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN (adopted 3™ July 2002)
Policy GEN 1 — Development Within Development Boundaries
Policy GEN 6 — Development Control Requirements
Policy TRA 6 — Impact of New Development on Traffic Flows
Policy ENV 7 — Landscape / Townscape Features

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
None.

3.3 GOVERNMENT GUIDANCE
Technical Advice Note 18 — Transport

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:
4.1 The main land use planning issues are considered to be:
41.1 Principle
4.1.2 Impact upon visual amenity
41.3 Highway safety
4.1.4 Impact upon residential amenity

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
421 Principle

The site is located within the defined development boundary of Ruthin where
the general principle of development is acceptable (Policy GEN 1), and there
is an extant planning permission for a dwelling on the land to the east of Llys
Deri. The overall principle of development of a dwelling is therefore not in
question. The issue is the acceptability of the access proposals, and these
should be considered on the basis of its impacts upon the amenity of the area
and highway safety, as detailed below.

422 Impact upon visual amenity

Tudalen 15



423

Policy GEN 6 contains general criteria which aim to ensure proposals for new
development respect the character and appearance of the area within which it
is located. In this instance, given the presence of several mature trees, and
an attractive established beech hedge, Policy ENV 7 is also of relevance.
Policy ENV 7 seeks to retain features such as trees which are of value to
townscape character.

The site is located within a residential street which features many vehicular
accesses onto it. Notable features which add value to the appearance of the
area are the mature trees and the extensive beech hedge along the boundary
of the site. The scheme proposes the removal of a small laburnum tree and a
2 metre section of the beech hedge, but the retention of all other trees. The
hard standing for the driveway would be located 2 metres from the trunk of an
existing tree, and constructed using geotextile construction, (a method which
is intended to prevent root compaction and help ensure the longevity of the
tree). Additional planting is proposed to the front of the existing dwelling.
Concerns are expressed over the potential impact on/loss of trees and
hedgerow, and hence on the character of the area.

It is considered that the proposal would have limited impact upon the visual
appearance of the existing access or the locality. The retention of the mature
trees is welcomed and the method of protection can be subject to control
through condition. The additional planting would add value to the appearance
of the site and surrounding area. Subject to planning conditions requiring the
prior approval of surface materials, protection of the trees, and landscaping,
the proposal is considered to comply with Policies ENV 7 and GEN 6 in terms
of the impact upon visual amenity.

Highway Safety
Policy GEN 6 and TRA 6 contain criteria which control the impact of new

development on the safe and free flow of traffic on the highway. Proposals for
development where it can be demonstrated there would be a significant loss
of highway safety should be resisted.

The proposal is to extend an existing entrance onto the highway which
currently serves one dwelling. The access would be widened by some 2
metres, to facilitate vehicle movement into and out of the site. When exiting
the site it is estimated that there would be a visibility distance of
approximately 45 metres to the left, and in excess of 70 metres to the right.
The proposal has been examined by the Head of Highways and
Infrastructure, and no objection has been raised, on the basis that the
application is solely for the amendments to an access to serve a dwelling
which already has planning permission, hence the principle of additional
vehicular movements on Bryn Goodman has already been accepted with the
granting of the previous permission. Objectors express concerns over the
access proposals, in terms of additional use of an entrance close to a bend,
raising highway safety concerns.

In terms of vehicle and pedestrian movements on Bryn Goodman and
pressures on the existing road network, Officers would not consider there are
reasonable grounds for resisting the particular proposals, given there is
already a planning permission in place for the additional dwelling, albeit with a
different access arrangement. The proposed parking and turning area would
accommodate at least two vehicles in addition to the proposed garage. The
‘revised’ access to serve two dwellings is on the outside of a bend on Bryn
Goodman, at which point the extent of visibility when entering the road would
be as detailed in the previous paragraph. Advice on visibility standards is
contained in Technical Advice Note 18 which refers to stopping distances for
vehicles travelling at different speeds; in this case having regard to the
physical condition of the highway at Bryn Goodman (a private road with a

Tudalen 16



badly broken surface to the west, speed bumps to the south), the narrowing
of width and presence of a right angle bend close to the Llys Deri plot, typical
vehicle speeds in the vicinity of the site are considered unlikely to exceed
20mph — at which stopping distances would be 45 metres. With respect to
concerns expressed, the Highways Officer does not consider there is a basis
for refusal here, and it is suggested the proposals are compliant with Policies
GEN 6, TRA 6 and TAN 18, and would not have an unacceptable impact on
highway safety.

424 |Impact upon Residential Amenity

Criteria v) of Policy GEN 6 seeks to protect the amenity of residents from
adverse impacts which may arise from development, such as increased
activity, disturbance and noise.

The proposed access to the new dwelling would, at its closest, be 3.5 metres
from the porch of the existing dwelling, Llys Deri. An area of approximately 2
metres in front of the porch is proposed to be a planting bed. The driveway
would not pass directly in front of any principal windows of Llys Deri.
Objectors suggest the driveway arrangements would have an adverse impact
on occupiers of the Llys Deri dwelling.

In Officers’ opinion, the increase in the amount of vehicular traffic generated
by the additional dwelling is not considered likely to result in adverse impact
upon the amenity of residents of Llys Deri. The distance between the porch
and the drive, with planting between, is considered adequate to limit effects
on the occupants of Llys Deri. It is further noted that the owners of Llys Deri
are also the applicants, and it is unlikely that they would choose to undertake
a form of development that would significantly reduce the marketability of
either of their properties. It is considered respectfully that the proposal would
not have an unacceptable impact upon the amenity of local residents, and it
therefore complies with criteria v) of GEN 6.

4.3 Other matters raised

Land ownership
Correspondence from and on behalf of private individuals living near to the site has

raised questions over land ownership. These matters have been drawn to the
applicant’s attention, and his agent has confirmed that there is no issue concerning
third party land ownership in relation to the current application. Third parties have
been made aware of this statement. The Local Planning Authority can play no part in
civil disputes over ownership, and it is considered that all reasonable attempts have
been made to keep the respective parties informed of the particular claims being
made.

Accuracy of plans

Various points have been raised in relation to the accuracy and level of detail on the
submitted plans/documents, including questions over the scale of plans and
representation of site features. The applicants’ agent has provided revised drawings
which seek to address the matters raised, and interested parties have been sent
copies. In Officers’ opinion, the level of detail on the plans is adequate to allow
consideration of the merits of the application. The actual position of the ‘revised’
access has been marked out on the site so all parties can take a view on the
acceptability or otherwise of the proposals.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 With regard to the above considerations, and with respect to the concerns outlined, it
is concluded that the proposal would have a limited impact upon the character and

Tudalen 17



amenity of the area. It is therefore recommended that planning permission is granted.

5.2 The recommendation is subject to the receipt of no additional representations by the
22" June 2012, raising land use planning matters not already covered in the report or
in the late representations sheet, in which case the application would be reported
back to the July Committee for reconsideration.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT - subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years
from the date of this permission.
2. Facilities shall be provided and retained within each plot for the parking of vehicles in

accordance with the approved plan and shall be completed prior to the proposed dwelling
being brought into use.

3. Full details of the vehicular footway crossing shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority before the commencement of works thereon and the
access shall be completed in accordance with the approved plans before the dwelling is
occupied.

4. None of the trees or hedgerows shown on the approved plans as being retained shall
be felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.
Any trees or hedgerow plants which die or are severely damaged or become seriously
diseased within five years of the completion of the development shall be replaced with trees
or hedgerow plants of such size and species to be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority.

5. A full planting scheme of new trees, hedgerows, shrubs or vegetation including
species, numbers and location shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority within one month of the date of this permission, and the approved scheme
shall be implemented in full prior to the occupation of the new dwelling.

6. Any of the plants, shrubs or trees comprised in the proposed planting scheme which
die, are removed, or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next
planting season with others of a similar size and species.

7. Details of the materials to be used for the driveway surface shall be approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the laying of the new drive way surface, and
the development shall only proceed in accordance with those details.

8. No gates shall be erected within the access/turning/parking areas hereby approved
other than with the prior written approval of the Local Planning Authority as to the detailing.

The reason(s) for the condition(s) is(are):-

1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act
;.990 To provide for the parking of vehicles clear of the highway in the interest of traffic
;afety. To ensure the formation of a safe and satisfactory access in the interests of highway
Zafety. To safeguard the existing trees and hedges on the site, in the interests of the visual

amenities of the locality.

5. In the interest of amenity.

6. In the interest of amenity.

7. In the interest of visual amenity.

8. In the interest of highway safety and residential amenity.
NOTES TO APPLICANT:

Tudalen 18



Your attention is drawn to the attached Highway Supplementary Notes Nos. 1, 3, 4, 5 & 10.
Your attention is drawn to the attached Part N form (New Road and Street Works Act 1991).
Your attention is drawn to the attached notes relating to applications for consent to construct
a vehicular crossing over a footway / verge under Section 184 of the Highways Act 1980.

Tudalen 19



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 20



., CYNGOR
w Sir Ddinbych
' Denbi ghshfr&

COUNTY COUNCIL

Graham Bease

Head of Planning & Public Protection
Penbighshire County Council
Caledfryn

Smithfield Road

Denbigh

Cenbighshire LL16 3RJ

Tel: 01824 706800 Fax: 01824 706709

Heading:

Centre = 314292 E 356515 N

This plan is intended solely to give an indiction of the LOCATION of

the application site which forms the subject of the accompanying report.
It does not form any part of the application documents, and should not
be taken as representative of the proposals 1o be considered, which are
available for inspection prior to the meating.

20/2011/1138
Tyn y Celyn Z
Llanfair DC
Applicaticn Site I‘L
Date 7/6/2012 Scale 1/2500

i By Datayrd

This map is repreduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright. Unauthorized repraduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civii preceedings. Denbighshire County Councll. 100023408, 2011,

gt%?nhynchir y map hwn o ddeunydd yr Ordnance Survey gyda chaniatédé

awifraint y Goron. Mae atgynhyrehu heb ganiatad yn tord hawlfraint y

T ran fhecjvr Livitfa rhydi
2l chpé siil. Cyngor Sir Ddinbych. 100023408, 2011,




G OB CId TG 291286 SPLLO XY LISE96 SHLIO0 L THO LTTT wdesy 18 Peng 48 sTumprmg sfvjoreg
14 £/0255°1 1 upld 1n0An7 215
= "SON"OMLD ELOTREV |
e | gvaoosi H02 A pAWD uALfJAq anfuerT ‘AR A UAL
Py | TS an L1 30k
“$19911OTY PIISLIBY)) "§1091IYIIY SAlAB(] Aued

LTZUNICEY DL SEOISIN W SIS A0 LETLITHBIES N0 SHOEH2 AN YAHD V05 10N 00 1Hamaand ()

ug|d ajlg

I
NN

,,p.sw.m,m,.%._.ué%ﬁ%: 9 0] SqnIyS J0 sal0ads anljeu -pasibe ag ol Bujdaspuen T

1bs g7e7 ¥oudde eae 100|i |Bj0} ‘BUIj[SMP MaN

SnyLLR LAY A
AL Jo) 1ufod ssa098 Funsixa
SSiBl

puepmsed

SSNOYUIEY juanma ~uf}an-A-ud]

pausial 8q o}

pug|uue) pue stulpfinging

sajeli S5805E JRINGILU9A WOJ) PAsSaase ABMOALD Pa|DARID

Aadosd jo Jeyuued pue 10adse wieynos o) seae olied pa6iE)) auolS
pal U] patipa Bulj[amp mat o) pajeao|je AlBpUNOY 8IS —

UJeg PAIRNSUOT 19315

SP|31] LIALINDS 0} 2D WOJ| 8198 BUILEIS 0} BujoUs) Man

sjgissod 1analoym palbeases aq o} S[eIalZW B|qeHNS ||2

‘PausI|OwWap 24 0] Pal lif DAUNIRY (S,086 ) 95N UMWY 1SE|) SSNOULIIE) UAiBY) A UAL JaLuod

‘afiesn Asuauy
UBiy ur Apuauna oie [y "sjool 8)8|s Japun ‘preAunoa Jueses|d ayy swuoj sbuipingino

Tudalen 22

DAlAH SaBYY

guc)s Aslors omp Jo aBuel v "uA|an0 A AL Ag esa u Apusana sBuipiingino weey Bunsig

B ANig




Gc P CZPTTRE CFLIO YU L1SE8E LRLTO R U0 LI Udesy 15 9eens ydiy sHupnng sAejoreg
3
[+ .
Q 1/07ES°T ] asnoy uiinl pasodotd
% £ \ e TR o N m?
W £ 001 1502 Ay pAMpD UALLAG Aipfuppt ‘UAlRD A WAL N &
M Lt 3TE05 | axa Tubl L9ard & o m ?
= L .
E oL m&«gmgg 0oLy sotae Aueg|  f= P
Qs Al G .,f‘ *Jo) H 01 OSSN0 90 0N M LTS TSRO SKOIESVIEI NEAHD TVOR IOV 00 THERAD (D) mln
V N 1rbs 5zez /wbs Lz (eol Whs gg )| /w bs 9o Jaop punted
HOZ d35 51 NY1d Y00 1SHIH w M | - NYTd HOO'H ONNOYS
| 5
=y % GAEsaN D _ _ Ll & il * .
B ;Soox ; e : : -
5 :Em&m% %mmmm_m,ﬂ?o e i = wiod
..mm , Jabp Bunianad B uy By fuprans Jully urons
W e m——— et 4 7 e =
o 4 = ; - "
.Wl _ @n%ﬁ&ﬁg =
.m. TR Q‘ il Mgl el el -3 a . [}
mun ) ¢tiooipag & - Woo! By _ : {1 3 1
> - : gl [ ¢
3 | wooipag <] J— 1 : —
.M / “ = Lipae -k
m woa) HU] 1od Jen
mw apns ua, sanysuns A2p-pitt
i Bujssaip E 1015 100 G4 1263
P Burpug| 23] |20 L™
e
| | “ L
ks b oopag o e oy zuwonped [ wWo0; Ajjured -_ eI sy CROBLON A :
Wooyeg ._
"
1 ™ . i f o i ;
T T . o - . i
u:_:w”_ﬂ”m.mmatl:., auysuns u.ﬂ.ﬂuuﬂ: BUNSUNS Blttour suysuns Suow ugsuns Supiow auysuns Bundot Buysuns Suplow
Luoness|a apIg 1SAM-LINCS -t0NeAS 2 JUOI

et ooy st

SUGENLY i 341 JUaLIESER YBO, IAIN SMOpU) A 4

SHODUIM O} SpU

130oLs .ﬂ
[35 Li)|% HI0ME0S LIOPURY 'S |BA b <)

e {sBlipsmaging YIEIL O] [Bra0BU J0) 2j081 218)5 10y 4/\
L




FORMER DWELLING
AND QUTBUILDINGS




ITEM NO:

WARD NO:

APPLICATION NO:

PROPOSAL.:

LOCATION:
APPLICANT:
CONSTRAINTS:

PUBLICITY
UNDERTAKEN:

PDG
2

Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd / Gwyddelwern
20/2011/1138/ PF

Demolition of two redundant stone buildings and erection of an agricultural
workers dwelling

Land at Tyn Y Celyn Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd Ruthin
Mr Gwynfor Elfyn Hughes

AONB

Site Notice - No

Press Notice - No
Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

o Member request for referral to Committee

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
LLANFAIR D.C. COMMUNITY COUNCIL
"This application was discussed in depth by members. They considered that the fabric
of the existing building should be retained and therefore be converted and not
demolished. They were of the opinion there was no reason for demolition. County
Councillor Bobby Feeley did not participate in the discussions or vote on this

application”.

COUNTRYSIDE COUNCIL FOR WALES

No objections.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

No response.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES

HEAD OF VALUATION AND ESTATES

Concludes it is difficult to justify the need for an additional dwelling at Tyn y Celyn
Farm. Notes that the application form, filled in by the applicant, clearly states that “G.E.
Hughes farms a dairy unit on a self-employed basis without any labour assistance”. On
this basis, it seems that the existing 3 bedroom house is sufficient for the existing
enterprise at this time.

AONB JOINT ADVISORY COMMITTEE
“The JAC has no objection in principle to an additional dwelling on this holding
providing the local planning authority is satisfied that there is an essential agricultural

need.

However, the JAC consider the existing range of redundant stone buildings it is
proposed to demolish add to the traditional character and appearance of the AONB and
would prefer these to be retained and converted to an agricultural workers dwelling
rather than the substantial, entirely new building which is currently proposed. It is
noted that the structural report prepared by the applicant suggests that considered
works are required to restore and convert these buildings, but the JAC would suggest

Tudalen 25



that this appears to be comparable to many other similar conversions which have been
granted permission and would recommend that the local planning authority secure an
independent structural appraisal.

The JAC also has some concerns about the scale and design of the proposed new
dwelling which has a suburban appearance unsuited to its countryside setting”.

SENIOR CONSERVATION OFFICER
Considers it is a shame that good farm buildings are being demolished to be replaced
with a suburban house.

BUILDING CONTROL MANAGER
Notes the structural report concludes the building would be difficult to convert to
provide modern living accommodation.

HEAD OF HIGHWAYS AND INFRASTRUCTURE
No objections.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:
None.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 15/12/2011
REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

o additional information required from applicant

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1  Full planning permission is sought for the demolition of two redundant
outbuildings, and the erection of a single, two storey detached agricultural
workers dwelling.

1.1.2 The buildings to be demolished are constructed of natural stone with slate
roofs. One of the buildings to be demolished is the former farmhouse, which
it is understood was replaced by the current dwelling Tyn y Celyn in the
1930’s. Photographs at the front of this report show the buildings in question.

1.1.3 The proposed dwelling would be a two storey unit with a maximum ridge
height of 8 metres. The front of the dwelling would be 17 metres wide, with a
depth of 9.5 metres. Internally, there would be a living room, dining room,
utility/wc, office, kitchen, family room, 4 bedrooms (one with en-suite), and
bathroom. It would be constructed of natural stone (reclaimed from the
demolished outbuildings), and a slate roof.

1.1.4 Access to the dwelling would be via an existing entrance off the B5429 which
serves the farm yard.

1.1.5 Submitted with the application is a Design and Access Statement, A Code for
Sustainable Homes report, a structural report into the condition of the
outbuildings, a protected species survey, new agricultural dwellings
questionnaire and a Rural Enterprise Dwelling Appraisal (as carried out by
Parry Davies Architects). The submitted information includes the following:-

Tudalen 26



. The proposal is for an additional dwelling for an established family
business run currently by a mother and son, Mrs. Enidwen Hughes and Mr.
Gwynfor Hughes. Mr. Hughes requires the dwelling for his own family.

. Mr. Hughes has majority interest in the farm. He is required for
supervisory presence, is responsible for the management of the business and
all decisions including financial decisions. Mrs. Hughes owns approximately
1/3rd of the business, and although she resides on site, is not fully equipped to
meet the demands of the farm on a full time basis. Mrs. Hughes is heavily relied
upon for the business running of the farm.

. Owing to the work requirements, in principle the functional tests are
met.

. There are affordable units in the vicinity but none are sufficiently
close to enable the maintenance of current levels of supervision. Conversion of
existing buildings is not possible.

. The total existing stock is 170 dairy cattle and 60 sheep.

. The farm comprises 48ha owned by Mr. Hughes and a further 30ha
tenanted by the applicant.

. The financial information submitted shows the enterprise to be a

wholly viable and going concern.

1.1.6 The submission does not include a detailed labour assessment. However, it
is to be noted that the application is not made on the basis of the need for an
additional worker, nor is the argument made that the additional dwelling is to
enable a transfer of control of the farm enterprise to Mr. Hughes.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings
1.2.1 The site is located to the east of the B5429 between Llanbedr and
Graigfechan, 1km north east of Llanfair D.C., village.

1.2.2 The site for the dwelling is open, and level. To the north are the outbuildings
to be demolished, and other outbuildings which are still in agricultural use. 45
metres to the west of the site is the existing dwelling, Tyn y Celyn. To the
south and west of the site are open fields.

1.2.3 The existing dwelling was built in the 1930’s, and is a two storey detached
dwelling with hipped gable roofs, and a double fronted appearance. It is
constructed of brick and render, and has a slate roof.

1.2.4 The nearest non related dwelling is Maes Hyfryd, located on the opposite side
of the B5429, some 65m from Tyn y Celyn farmhouse.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site is in open countryside outside of any defined development boundary
in the Unitary Plan and within the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of
Outstanding Natural Beauty.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 None.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 None.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 None.

Tudalen 27



2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

3.

4,

2.1 None.

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

3.1 DENBIGHSHIRE UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN (adopted 3™ July 2002)
Policy GEN 3 - Development outside development boundaries
Policy GEN 6 - Development Control Requirements
Policy HSG 6 - New dwellings in the open countryside

Policy ENV 2 - Development Affecting the AONB

Policy TRA6 - Impact of New Development on Traffic Flows
Policy TRA 9 - Parking and Servicing Provision

Policy ENV 6 - Species Protection

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
SPG 9 - Agricultural and forestry workers dwellings

3.3 GOVERNMENT POLICY GUIDANCE
Planning Policy Wales 2011
Technical Advice Note 5 : Nature Conservation & Planning
Technical Advice Note 6 : Planning for Sustainable Rural Communities
Technical Advice Note 6 : Rural Enterprise Dwellings — Practice Guidance
Technical Advice Note 12 : Design

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:
4.1 The main land use planning issues are considered to be:

411
412
4.1.3
414
415

Principle

Impact on visual amenity/AONB

Impact on highway safety

Impact upon protected species

Inclusive access and Sustainability Code issues

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

421

Principle
The Denbighshire Unitary Development Plan Policy GEN 3 relates to new

residential development outside development boundaries. Criterion | states
that development in connection with housing a farm worker may be
acceptable subject to the provisions of Policy HSG 6. HSG 6 sets out the
tests for development proposals relating to the erection of agricultural workers
dwellings. These tests require a financial and functional need to be
established to justify grant of permission.

Welsh Government planning policy on rural enterprise development is
contained in Planning Policy Wales 2011, and Technical Advice Note 6 (July
2010) and a follow up Practice Guidance note to Technical Advice Note 6 in
December 2011. These documents restate the need for general restraint on
sporadic development in the countryside, and set out the requirement for
applicants to fully justify new dwelling proposals. The TAN 6 documents
outline four generally applicable tests which need to be applied:

. Functional test: It is necessary to establish whether it is essential, for

the proper functioning of the enterprise for one or more workers to be readily
available at most times.

° Time test: If a functional requirement is established, it will then be

necessary to consider the number of workers needed to meet it, for which the
scale and nature of the enterprise will be relevant.

Tudalen 28



. Financial test: The rural enterprise and the activity concerned should
be financially sound and should have good prospects of remaining sustainable
for a reasonable period of timed, usually at least 5 years.

. Alternative Accommodation test: This requires assessment whether
the functional need could not be fulfilled by another dwelling or by converting an
existing suitable building already on the land holding comprising the enterprise,
or any other existing accommodation in the locality which is suitable and
available for occupation by the worker concerned.

With regard to these tests and the submitted information with the application:

e Functional test:
The Agricultural Appraisal identifies areas of activity which require or have the
potential to require the ready availability of a key worker on a unit outside
normal working hours. These include the management of the breeding
programme, care of young animals and stock welfare, and milking duties.
Officers would accept the requirements of the functional test are met, in that
there is a need for a key worker to be available on site. However, it is to be
noted that there is already a dwelling on the unit (Tyn y Celyn) which is
capable of providing the accommodation for the key worker.

e Time test:
The Agricultural Appraisal submitted in support of the application does not
provide a detailed appraisal of the labour requirements for the farm. It states,
in relation to the time test that, the additional dwelling will house Mr. Hughes
and his family, with the existing dwelling continuing to house Mrs. Hughes.
There is no case made that an additional worker is required based on
Standard Man Days figures and it is understood that labour arrangements will
stay the same. Itis not considered that the Time Test has been adequately
addressed in the submission to conclude on the labour requirement on the
farm.

e Financial test:
The Agricultural Appraisal states that the farm has been profitable for the
years 2007, 2008, and 2009. It highlights that the profit for the past two years
has been between 44.4% and 36.6%. A letter from the National Farmers
Union confirms that the enterprise is viable and a going concern. Officers
consider the information indicates the financial soundness of the enterprise.

e Alternative Accommodation:
The Agricultural Appraisal states there is alternative accommodation available
within the Llanfair area, however, the Agent discounts these as they would
not be on site, and it is a functional requirement that the applicant lives on
site.

In relation to the accommodation test, TAN 6 refers to the need to justify why
labour or residential arrangements cannot be re-organised to ensure that existing
accommodation meets the needs of an enterprise without the need for another
dwelling. In this case, the option of extending the existing dwelling to provide
additional accommodation has not been explored. Neither is it indicated why no
consideration has been given to Mrs. Hughes relocating to one of the ‘affordable’
units identified in the locality, as the Appraisal suggests that she is not fully
equipped to help on a day to day basis, and it does not advise if she undertakes
any active work on the running of the enterprise. In addition, it is clear that there
are redundant outbuildings on the site. The submitted structural report contends
that they are not suitable for conversion to modern living standards, and that it
would be difficult to undertake such a conversion. However, Officers would
respectfully suggest these are factors which are common to the majority of
applications to convert outbuildings to dwellings, and it is politely suggested that
the resistance to conversion is based on convenience rather than practical or

Tudalen 29



structural reasons. TAN 6 is quite clear in its presumption of favouring
conversion over new build in such situations,. The presence of a slurry tank
close to the rear of the outbuildings is noted, but again, the inference in TAN 6 is
that moving the slurry tank and converting the buildings would always be
preferable to allowing a new dwelling to be built in the open countryside. It is not
considered that the Alternative Accommodation test has been met, or that it is
impractical to adapt existing buildings on the complex for residential use,
contrary to Unitary Plan Policy HSG 6 (i).

TAN 6 includes a section on the Handover of management and outlines
circumstances in which a second dwelling may be acceptable on an established
farm as long as it is financially sustainable to support younger people to manage
farm businesses and there is clear evidence of, for example, in the form of
‘succession planning’ , and a handover agreement.

In cases where succession planning is involved, TAN 6 practice guidance states
that the general requirement to address alternative housing options still applies,
as does the need to explore alternative management approaches which might
avoid the need for an additional dwelling. In this instance, it is respectfully
suggested that the existing dwelling could be occupied by a person who would,
following the transfer of management responsibilities, no longer play a major
functional role in the enterprise, and indeed may progress towards retirement.
Where dwellings are allowed by this exception, it is necessary to provide legally
binding documentary evidence which demonstrates that majority control of a
farm business has indeed been transferred to the younger person concerned.
The companion guide suggests this legal agreement be drawn up with
professional support of legal and financial advisors and the agreement of all
parties with an interest in the farm business or any of its assets and of the local
planning authority. From the information submitted, it appears that the
application is not being made on this basis.

422 Impact on visual amenity/AONB
Policy GEN 3 requires development in conjunction with agricultural uses do
not impact unacceptably upon the natural or built environment. Policy GEN 6
contains a raft of criteria which aim to protect the character and appearance
of the area from inappropriate development. Policy ENV 2 specifically aims
to enhance and preserve the natural beauty of the area. Small scale
development, such as that involved in the proposal, is only be permitted by
Policy ENV 2 where it would not detract from the character and appearance
of the AONB.

The proposed building would be sited some 60m from the public highway.
There would be clear views of the building from the highway. The proposed
dwelling would be 17 metres wide and 8 metres high. It would be constructed
of natural stone and slate. Landscaping to the front is proposed, although
there is only limited detail submitted. Indicative plans suggest trees would be
planted around the front boundary.

In Officers’ opinion, the scale and design of the building would make it a
visible feature within the AONB landscape, although this would be balanced
by the size and proximity of the existing agricultural buildings, and the reuse
of the natural stone would help give some character to the building. The
demolition of the stone barns would be an unfortunate loss, to the detriment
of the character of the AONB. Overall, however, it is not considered that the
proposal would significantly harm the character of the AONB and therefore it
would not be in conflict with Policy ENV 2.

4.2.3 Impact on highway safety
Policy TRA 6 seeks to ensure that proposals for new development do not

Tudalen 30



have an unacceptable impact upon the safe and free flow of traffic on the
adjacent highway. Policy TRA 9 requires that new development provides
adequate parking and manoeuvring space.

The proposed development would provide parking and manoeuvring within
the site. Access would be via the existing farm entrance.

With regard to the impact upon highway safety, the proposal has been
assessed by the Highways Officer who has not raised any objection to the
proposal. Itis considered that the proposal complies with Policies TRA 6 and
TRA 9 and would not result in a detrimental impact upon the safe and free
flow of traffic on the adjacent highway, and provides sufficient parking and
manoeuvring within the site.

4.2.4 Impact upon protected species
Policy ENV 6 seeks to ensure that wildlife and bio-diversity are not negatively
affected as a result of development.

A Bat and Bird survey has been submitted with the application. The survey
found no evidence of bats in the outbuilding although bats were present in the
surrounding area. Birds were found to be nesting in the building.

In the absence of any protected species it is considered that the ecological
impacts of the proposal are acceptable and do not conflict with the
requirements of Policy ENV 6.

4.2.5 Inclusive access and Sustainability Code issues
Guidance in TAN 12 Design and TAN 22 Sustainable Buildings has
introduced an obligation on applicants to demonstrate the approach to a
range of design considerations, including how inclusive design and standards
of environmental sustainability are to be achieved. These reflect general
requirements in the strategic policies of the Unitary Plan STRAT 1 and 13 to
ensure sustainable development principles are embodies in schemes.

In the case of this submission, the Sustainability Code requirements of
Planning Policy Wales 3, TAN 12 and 22 are considered to have been
satisfactorily addressed. The Code for Sustainable Homes Pre Assessment
Report indicates that it should be possible to achieve the required number of
credits under ‘Ene 1 — Dwelling Emission Rate’ and attain a Code Level 3
type for the development. In line with the advice contained in TAN 22,
suitably worded conditions can be included to ensure development is carried
out in accordance with the requirements of Sustainability Code legislation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:

5.1 The application is for the erection of an agricultural workers’ dwelling on land
associated with Tyn y Celyn Farm. The agents conclude that if permission is refused,
the main worker would have to live away from site and this would have an
unacceptable impact upon the business. However, it is the opinion of Officers that a
case is not made to justify the principle of a second dwelling as key tests in current
policy and guidance are not met : the alternative accommodation test has not been
fully considered; no consideration seems to have been given to restructuring living
arrangements to allow the primary worker, Mr. Hughes to reside in the existing
dwelling with his family; and the justification given for not converting the redundant
outbuildings to a dwelling is not considered to be strong. It is respectfully suggested,
with regard to the policy tests, the case advanced is based on convenience and not
essential need.

RECOMMENDATION: - REFUSE for the following reasons:-

Tudalen 31



1. It is the opinion of the Local Planning Authority that the case is not made for an
additional dwelling at Tyn y Celyn Farm having regard to the key tests of Unitary Plan Policy
and Welsh Government Policy and Guidance. The Authority consider there are redundant
outbuildings which could potentially be converted to a dwelling, that the application fails to
explore the alternative housing option test in TAN 6 as full consideration has not been given
to re-organising existing labour arrangements, and there is no labour requirement information
to assess the need for a second dwelling on the unit. It is considered the proposal would be
contrary to the rural restraints policies of the Unitary Development Plan set out in Policies
GEN 3 and HSG 6, and planning guidance set out in TAN 6 Planning for Sustainable Rural
Communities, (2010), the TAN 6 Guidance Note (December 2011), and Planning Policy
Wales, 2011.

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

None

Tudalen 32



g, Heading:
CYNGOR =ene
g S _ 2412012/0127
Sir Ddinbych . =
i . A Bod Ynys, Rhewl, Ruthin —r
Denbighshire
COUNTY COUNCEL
Graham Boase Application Site N
Head of Planning & Public Protection ,r/g
Denbighshire County Council Date 7/3/20142 Scale 1/2500
Caledfryn Centre = 310587 E 361144 N
Smithfiefd Road ] This plan is intended salely to give an indiction of the LOCATION of
Denbigh . the application site which forms the subject of the accompanying report.
Denbighshire LL16 3RJ It does not form any part of the application documents, and should not
Tel: 01824 706800 Fax: 01824 706709 be t.aken as r.eprese_ntatw? of the propos.ais to be considered, which are
available for inspection prior to the meeting.

’/
A e

Pump Housa -~ 4

Pl

This map is repraduced from Ortinance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright. Unattherized repreduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prasecution or civil uwedin?s. Denbighshire County Council. 100023408, 2011,

Atgyrhyrchir y map hwn o ddaunydd yr Ordnance Survey gyda chariatdd yr Ordnance Survey ar-I;lJl @ﬂi h di
© Hawliraint y Geron. Mae atgynfiyrciw hieb ganiatad yn tomi bawlfraint y Goron a gall hyn arwam at erlyniad ne achos sifil, Cyngor Sir Ddinbych. 100023408, 2011,




[ NI RN €Y NG 002} TTVO8 10T’ ST 31vd

uginy
1Mayy pasiaRy vy Buimelq

wiey shuApog
SHOGON MAT N (an10adsoaay)

e3spue| paesodotd pue

: alo s pasc
uoneadde snoaaad yilm SU0I1RAD|] 1shun|s pasodo.d

{28ewep 1002 LIm1 Bug|
JO 351 JeuIw2 01 21015ANs Wody Aeme pajuegd 3¢ 0} S(NIUS 7 $8203
2A3] punoJd Buysixe saoqe Wz 2ulpung (10s /jueq yuea pasodold

FHOLS AHHUNTS AI5040H4

5492 ._

ELEVATION

uoleA3|d 31583 YUON

{aSewtep 1004 WI2T SUO] JO %S1I 931RUILIYD 0) 3J03sA.N)s Wo.f Aeme )
patued SqrJYs g 59813 YIM [3a2] punold Buisie anoge wz Buipung |1os /yjueq yes pasadoud

M

- M@whm oot rsaaape
: :

it lowwc s o]

Aoy Ausuya'redod
g ‘wadse ‘Yse F apn|au suoido
- JoMOY) DY WD) LUGT 15ES| 18 53211
sanJ) FuImMoIE 191584

uoileAa|d 1583 ’ (PUryad) FHOLS ABMATS 0ISCAOYd

Tudalen 34

(93ewEp 1001 WLRT SU0] 3O s RUIWIZ ¢} DI0ISALINIS
wouy Aeme paguejd ag 01 SGNIYS 13 59813 [9A3] punoJd Supsixa snoge Wy Bupung [10s / jueqg yies pasodold

uoileas|3 1se3




nt sEn

ugany CI0T'SCT A1V

€V NOOOS'T @Bag

ey

ey shtshpog 7'/ Buimelnq

sp=qoy Mma i

aJosAuns pesodod

o8 DNIGNNE 8 DNIYISANYT dIS0d0Yd

L

FATHQ $5300V WYY

77 7
M;./% ,n%%

Wit
) anaqe Ajuwo
A_m_w.mEE_b aq o}

SPRaY Busma

(N

paJjAH uAug

{a8ewep Joo2 ula) Buol Jo

3511 S1BULLLYS O) DA0ISALINGS LIod) Aeme |
pajue{d sqnUys 18

s0as] UM |2aa] punosd Bunsixe enoqe
wz Surpung Jios f jueq yuea pasadory

Rl
annoatosd aphispuel yled
Y1 f20) saan mau

Saal) mal

N2>

2

D

..uum.mg_.bu gy 3R0QE AJUO

JJI.__ﬂ.mEE_b aq 03

funsima

iy

=
=

Woed) 559218

Tudalen 35

Jamo] Annyg

Aifat]

2 Auaypuezded ‘youg ‘uadse
'yse ' aprijou suoldo - Jamoy
B WOY WG| ysER| 18 8o
sowl) Jupmosd ae)sed




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 36



ITEM NO:

WARD NO:

APPLICATION NO:

PROPOSAL.:

LOCATION:
APPLICANT:
CONSTRAINTS:

PUBLICITY
UNDERTAKEN:

DXR
3

Llandyrnog
24/2012/0127/ PC

Construction of a circular slurry store - amended details (retrospective
application)

Bod Ynys Rhewl Ruthin
Mr D W Roberts

C2 Flood Zone

Site Notice - No

Press Notice - No
Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

o Referral by Head of Planning / Development Control Manager

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
LLANYNYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

“1. Members support the local residents in objecting to the application due to the siting,
colour and the increased size of the massive circular slurry store.

2. There is a more appropriate site for the Slurry Store which would be acceptable to

local residents.

3. The site should be screened off.

4. The slurry store should be in a colour to blend in with the local environment.

5. Members are unhappy that the slurry store is bigger than the original plans thus the
reason for the new retrospective planning application.

6. Members are happy for the Slurry Store to be relocated to a more appropriate site
within the farm e.g. next to the Milking Parlour.

7. The location might have an affect on a public footpath right of way.

8. The Slurry Store in the present location is an eye sore.

9. There has been a lack of communication between Denbighshire County Council
regarding this planning application.”

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

No objection

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:
Letters of representation received from:
Chris Ruane MP (on behalf of Mrs. C. Williams, Bryn Hyfryd, Rhewl)
Ann Jones AM, Constituency Office, 25, Kinmel St., Rhyl
C.T. Willilams, Bryn Hyfryd, Rhewl, Ruthin

Tudalen 37



C.1. Williams, Bryn Hyfryd, Rhewl, Ruthin
E Jones, Erw Eithin Bach, Rhewl, Ruthin
J Jones, Erw Eithin Bach, Rhewl, Ruthin

Summary of planning based objections:

Need not established

Visual impact / appearance / design unacceptable in the local landscape and when
viewed from nearby dwellings/Officers’ inconsistent in their stance on visual impact by
now encouraging screen planting

Siting not well related to existing complex

Scale - grossly oversized

Inadequate landscaping/bunding would not be sufficient

Residential amenity — odour not properly considered/DEFRA recommend 400m
distance from dwellings

Proximity to public footpath/community safety

Access - increased traffic

Precedent

Conflict with planning policy and guidance (character and appearance of the
countryside and siting)

Alternative siting not considered

Procedural inadequacies given history of applications and developments, new
Committee and Members. Consideration should be deferred pending Ombudsman
investigation

Amendments do not address issues raised by local residents and Community Council

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 29/03/2012

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1  The application involves the retention of an above ground circular slurry store
on land to the north east of the main farm complex at Bod Ynys, Rhewl.

1.1.2 The store measures 26.75m in diameter and is 4.3m high (see plans at front
of report).

1.1.3 The plans have been revised since the application was deferred at the March
2012 Planning Committee and now show detailed landscaping proposals,
including a bund and mature planting on the south east side of the slurry
store.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings
1.2.1 The site is on an existing farm complex to the north of the village of Rhewl,
Ruthin. The closest residential property to the development is Bryn Hyfryd,
which is approximately 130m from the slurry store.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site is within the Vale of Clwyd Historic Landscape, a designated C2
flood zone and designated Nitrate Vulnerable Zone (NVZ). The site is outside
of any development boundaries as defined in the Unitary Development Plan.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1  An application for an above ground circular slurry store with a 23 metre
diameter, and a height of 4.27m was granted under delegated powers in
December 2010. Following an enforcement investigation in relation to an
alleged breach in planning control it has become apparent that the slurry
store erected has not been completed in accordance with the approved
details.

Tudalen 38



1.4.2 The slurry store as built is 26.75m in diameter and at this point has been
constructed out of un-treated concrete panels. This represents an increase in
diameter of 3.75m from the plans previously approved, which showed the use
of dark green steel sheeting as the main ‘wall’ material.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 Additional landscaping, including a bund and mature planting have been
submitted to provide further mitigation for the slurry store. The Community
Council and objectors have been notified and offered the opportunity for
comment, and any additional representations, after the preparation of this
report will be summarised on the late representations sheets.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 The farm is under the ownership of Denbighshire County Council.

1.6.2 This application is presented to Planning Committee following deferral at the
March 2012 Committee to allow investigation of the possibility of additional
landscaping to mitigate visual and landscape impact.

1.6.3 The application was the subject of a Members Site Inspection Panel prior to
the March meeting of the Committee. Officer notes of that meeting are below;

The Officers present were Paul Mead and David Mathews (Valuation and
Estates Manager).

The reason for calling the site panel was to view the slurry store in the
context of the surrounding landscape and its proximity to and impact on
neighbouring properties.

At the Site Inspection panel meeting, members considered the following

matters:

1. The detailing of the development on site.

2. Impact on neighbouring dwellings.

3. Planning Conditions and future possible landscaping.
4. Other matters

In relation to the matters outlined:

1. Members noted the size, scale and concrete materials used on the larger
slurry store on site. Members noted that the store on site is 3m wider than a
previously permitted store in this location.

2. Members noted the proximity of Bryn Hyfryd and Erw Eithin Bach to the
north-east. Field hedges were also noted along with their growing capacity.
3. Members noted the submitted proposed landscaping plan which showed
new tree planting to the east of the slurry store and to the edge of the existing
roadside hedge.

4. David Mathews, Valuation and Estates Manager, explained to the panel
the background to the need for the slurry store as set out by the tenant
farmer. He explained its size, capacity and why a different store to that
previously granted had been erected on site. Whilst not material planning
issues, Members noted this additional information.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 Erection of cattle shed and extensions to existing agricultural buildings GRANTED
under delegated powers 17/08/2001

2.2 Erection of cubicle building extension for dairy cattle GRANTED under delegated
powers 23/10/2008

2.3 Construction of a circular slurry store GRANTED under delegated powers 06/12/2010

Tudalen 39



3.

4,

2.4 Erection of agricultural shed extension GRANTED at Planning Committee 21/03/2012

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 DENBIGHSHIRE UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN (adopted 3™ July 2002)
Policy GEN 3 - Development Outside Development Boundaries
Policy GEN 6 - Development Control Requirements
Policy EMP 13 - Agricultural Development
Policy CON 12 - Historic Landscapes, parks and gardens
Policy ENP 6 - Flooding

3.2 GOVERNMENT GUIDANCE
Planning Policy Wales (February 2011)

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:
4.1 The main land use planning issues are considered to be:
41.1 Principle
4.1.2 Visual and landscape impact
41.3 Residential amenity
41.4 Flood risk

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

421 Principle
Policy GEN 3 allows for certain types of development outside development

boundaries. Criterion vi) permits agricultural development providing there is
no unacceptable impact on the social natural and built environment. EMP 13
relates specifically to agricultural development, and the aim of this policy is to
ensure agricultural development has no unacceptable impact on the
environment. Proposals must comply with four tests relating to; i) the need for
the development, ii) the use of alternative existing buildings, iii) the impact of
development on the character and appearance of the countryside and iv) the
siting relating well to the existing complex.

Questions have been raised in relation to the need for a slurry tank of the size
that has been constructed. Officers’ understanding is that the site is within a
designated Nitrate Vulnerable Zone (NVZ) and there is a requirement for the
farm to have the capacity to store at least 5 months of slurry in order to
comply with the relevant regulations; and that based on submitted
calculations the previously approved scheme would have provided 5.6
months of storage capacity. The increased capacity of the store as
constructed is stated as providing 6.07 months of storage capacity. This
equates to a capacity of approximately 20% above the legislative minimum.
As statutory consultees, the Environment Agency has not disputed these
calculations.

It is noted that the slurry store as built exceeds the capacity deemed sufficient
in the previous submission. However, officers consider that a level of capacity
approximately 20% above the statutory minimum would not seem excessive.
It is also respectfully suggested that the additional capacity provided by the
store as built may provide a level of flexibility in relation to
fluctuations/increases in stock numbers, that may avoid the need for
additional installations to be provided, and less regular emptying. It is
therefore considered that proposals are reasonably required to meet the
needs of the farm enterprise and comply with the requirements of criteria i) of
Policy EMP 13.

Tudalen 40



422

423

In relation to the availability of alternative redundant buildings, no other
suitable buildings exist on the site that could meet the need for additional
slurry storage. Therefore it is considered that the proposals comply with the
requirement to preferentially re-use redundant buildings, and comply with the
requirements of criteria ii) of Policy EMP 13.

Impact on visual amenity

The site lies within the Vale of Clwyd Historic Landscape. Policy CON 12
requires that development does not unacceptably harm the character of a
historic landscape. The general requirement to assess landscape and visual
impact of agricultural development are set out in criteria iii) and iv) of Policy
EMP 13.

Local residents have expressed concerns over the landscape/visual impact of
the proposed slurry store. The store is located on the northern edge of the
existing complex, directly adjacent to existing open silage clamps and
approximately 22m from the nearest existing agricultural building. Neighbours
have suggested that alternative siting would reduce the impact of the slurry
store. Submitted information states that the present siting has been chosen in
response to topographical and operational constraints. Additional plans have
been submitted showing proposals for a bund and landscaping to the north
east of the slurry store.

Officers would agree that the current un-treated concrete finish on the slurry
store is not in keeping with the existing farm complex, however it is
considered that this issue can be addressed through an appropriately worded
condition. The additional planting and mounding would assist in softening the
impact of the development. Hence whilst acknowledging the concerns of the
Community Council and local residents, it is respectfully suggested that the
impact on the wider landscape would be limited due to the scale and siting of
the development in relation to the existing farm complex, subject to an
appropriate colour finish on the concrete panels and implementation of the
proposed landscaping scheme. For these reasons the development is not
considered to have an unacceptable impact in relation to landscape and
visual amenity and complies with the requirements of Policy CON 12 and
EMP 13.

Residential amenity

Policy GEN 6 v) sets a requirement to ensure new development does not
unacceptably affect the amenities of local residents, by virtue of noise,
activity, fumes, etc.

The occupier of an adjoining property has raised concerns on the potential
impact of the proposed development in relation to odour, given the proximity
of the development to residential properties, and has referred to DEFRA
guidance on siting. The Environment Agency and the Public Protection
Officers of Denbighshire County Council however, raise no concerns over
health impacts of slurry storage. It is understood the proposed development
is necessary to comply with NVZ regulations which require 5 months slurry
storage for farms within NVZ's. Public Protection Officers have confirmed that
the ability to store greater amounts of slurry would actually improve the
situation in relation to smells, as issues of odour release from slurry are
greatest when stored slurry is being distributed as fertiliser. Increased
storage capacity would mean that distribution of the stored slurry would occur
less often and therefore reduce exposure to the odour.

In acknowledging the concerns in relation to odour, Officers respectfully

suggest due consideration has to be given to the fact that the proposal
relates to development adjacent to a long established working farm. The

Tudalen 41



Public Protection Officers also consider the slurry store may actually bring
about a reduction in the frequency of release of odour, since it would reduce
the number of times necessary to move material. In Officers’ view, the
development would not seem likely to result in significant additional potential
for smells, sufficient to merit refusal of permission.

4.2.4 Flood risk
Policy ENP 6 requires that development does not result in an unacceptable
risk from flooding.

The Environment Agency has raised no objection subject to the applicant
being advised to install flood proofing measures.

Provided that the applicant is advised to install flood proofing measures it is
considered the proposals are acceptable in relation to flood risk.

43 Other matters raised
Neighbours have raised concerns that consultation on the previous planning
application for a slurry store had not been undertaken correctly. Records
show that letters were sent to Bryn Hyfryd, Crossing Cottage and Erw Eithin
Bach, and that no objections were raised following this consultation. All these
properties have been consulted on the current slurry store application and
offered the opportunity to comment.

Concerns have been raised that the development may affect a public right of
way. Officers can advise that following a review of the definitive Public Right
of Way maps held by the authority that no rights of way are directly affected

by the development.

Whilst respecting objectors’ concerns over procedural issues, Officers believe
it would not be appropriate to defer consideration of the application pending
the outcome of an Ombudsman investigation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 The development is considered to comply with the relevant policy tests and is
therefore recommended for grant.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT - subject to the following conditions:-

1. The external faces of the concrete panels of the store hereby approved shall be
painted dark green in accordance with the approved plans within 2 months of the date of this
permission.

2. All planting, seeding or turfing comprised in the approved landscaping scheme shall
be carried out no later than the Autumn 2012 planting and seeding season. Any trees or
plants which within a period of 5 years from the completion of the development die, are
removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting
season with others of similar size and species, unless the Local Planning Authority gives
written approval to any variation.

The reason(s) for the condition(s) is(are):-

1. In the interest of visual amenity.
2. In the interest of visual amenity.
NOTES TO APPLICANT:

None

Tudalen 42



CYNGOR Heading:

. .SEGF Ddfﬂbys:h 24/2012/0382/PF

Land near Glanynys

Den b‘i ghghif {54 Lianynys

COUNTY COUNCIE
Graham Boase Appfication Site N
Head of Planning & Public Protection ,/k
Cenbighshire County Council Date 7/6/2012 Scale 1/2500
Caledfryn Centre = 310056 E 361993 N
Smithfield Road

This plan is intended solely o give an indiction of the LOCATION of
the application site which forms the subject of the accompanying report.
Deribighshire LL16 3RJ It does not form any part of the application documents, and should not
be taken as representative of the proposals to be considered, which ara
available for inspection prior to the meeting.

Denbigh

Tel 01824 706800 Fax: 01824 706708

%, Glammys
|

h
* Glammys Bach
'

AL
ok

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
@ Crown copyright. Unautherized reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Denbighshire County Council. 100023408, 2011

Ai%(nhyrchir ¥ map hwn o ddeun%dsc%r Ordnance Survey gyda chaniatad ér Ordnance Surveysar ran Bheolpr Liyfrfa Ej thydi
@ Hawifraint y Goron. Mae atgynhyrchu heb ganiatad yn torm hawlfraint y Goron a gall hyn a aiu ﬁe*ﬁm s Cyngor Sir Ddinbych. 100023408, 2011,




CYNGOR
Sir Ddinbych
Denbighshire

COUINTY COUFNCH.

Graham Boase

Head of Planning & Public Proiection
Denbighshire County Council
Caledfryn

Smithfield Road

Denbigh

Denbighshire LL18 3RJ

Tel: 41824 706800 Fax: 01824 706709

Heading:

24/2012/0382/PF
Land near Glanynys
Lianynys
Application Site I‘i
Date 7/6/2012 Scale 1/2500 -

Centre = 310056 E 361993 N
This planis intended solely to give an indiction of the LOCATION of
the application site which forms the subject of the accompanying report.
It does not form any part of the application documents, and should not
be taken as representative of the proposals to be considered, which are
available for inspection prior to the meeting.

R gy

IR

AN

e

% e, )

*\ Glamynys Jath
h

et

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey matenial with te permission of Crdnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright. Unautherized reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil precesdings. Denkighshire County Council, 100023408, 2011,

Atgynhyrehiry map hwn o ddeunydd yr Ordnance Survey gyda chaniatad yr Ord
© Hawifraint y Goron. Mae atgynhyrchu heb ganiatad yn torri hawlfraint y Goron

riyniad feu achos sifil. Cyngor Sir Ddinbych. 100023408, 2011.




B

NYVE  (03S0d04d

”_.m\

" FiLook AND
- ELEVATION

| w
m..M ) o
i wn
/ -

Vs
AN

s e T o e e |

7 ,_‘,é,_SZ R et

bvamss woyeevg— T 1

amalmn.

1 IR
=14 T AT
| N CESIAS

$4F79C07 0027 YE

JDal

~N

p!s

Q008

00 <L

SNOI LVA I3

~ Tudalen 45

]
Fo—r]
ot




A EQ\ YIrVenle

! nd
(A4 m..q._.f..vvm Ay Qrt‘

05:1

pasodoid sp

S/P4YE Vi
Propg e ‘wssﬁa%.

NYd 3LIS

Tudalen 46



ITEM NO:

WARD NO:

APPLICATION NO:

PROPOSAL.:

LOCATION:

APPLICANT:

CONSTRAINTS:

PUBLICITY
UNDERTAKEN:

DXR
4

Llandyrnog
24/2012/0382/ PF

Relocation of 2 No. existing field shelters, erection of new implement/food
store (Partly in retrospect)

OS Parcel No. 8912 near Glanynys Llanynys Denbigh
Mr. Stephen Miller

C2 Flood Zone
Main River

Site Notice - No
Press Notice - No
Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

o Member request for referral to Committee

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
LLANYNYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL
‘No objection’

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
No objection

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES
HEAD OF HIGHWAYS AND INFRASTRUCTURE
No objection

BIODIVERSITY OFFICER
No objection

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:
In objection
Representations received from:
Mr. & Mrs. H. J. Varney, Glanynys, Llanynys
Mr. A & Mrs B Isaac, Ty Newydd, Llanynys
Ms. J. Beesley, Glyn Cottage, Llanynys

Summary of planning based representations:

Principle - Use not agricultural

Impact on landscape - unacceptable impact on open views

Impact on ecology - impact on watercourses and nearby pond/Impact on flood risk

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 21/05/2012

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

re-consultations / further publicity necessary on amended plans and / or
additional information

Tudalen 47



PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1  The proposal is for the relocation of 2 no. field shelters and the erection of 1
new barn and associated works at land west of Glanynys, Llanynys. The
application documents refer to the 3 acre site being used for the keeping of
horses and sheep.

1.1.2 The associated works include the creation of an area of hardstanding and
additional landscaping.

1.1.3 The proposal is partially in retrospect with the relocation of the field shelters
having been undertaken. Some planting and the hardstanding has also been
completed.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings
1.2.1 The site is an agricultural field located to the south of the village of Llanynys.
The field measures approximately 1.2ha. The closest residential property is
Glanynys which is approximately 120m away.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site is located within the Vale of Clwyd Historic Landscape and in the
open countryside.

1.3.2 The site lies partially within the C2 and partially within the C3 flood zones as
indicated in the Environment Agency’s Flood maps.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 Complaints relating to unauthorised development have been investigated by
the enforcement section and has resulted in the submission of this
application.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 The application has been amended to remove a proposed ‘wedding carriage’
storage area, i.e. a non-agricultural use. The proposed barn has been
reduced from 3. bay to 2 bays in order to reflect this amendment.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 The application is reported to Planning Committee following the receipt of a
formal request from the previous ward member prior to the May 2012 Council
elections.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 None

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

3.1 DENBIGHSHIRE UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN (adopted 3™ July 2002)
Policy GEN 3 - Development Outside Development Boundaries
Policy GEN 6 - Development Control Requirements
Policy EMP 13 - Agricultural Development
Policy CON 12 - Historic Landscapes, parks and gardens
Policy ENP 6 - Flooding

3.2 GOVERNMENT GUIDANCE
Planning Policy Wales (February 2011)

Tudalen 48



4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:
4.1 The main land use planning issues are considered to be:

411
41.2
41.3
414

Principle

Visual and landscape impact
Impact on ecology

Flood risk

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

421

422

Principle
Policy GEN 3 allows for certain types of development outside development
boundaries.

The existing use of the land is understood to be agricultural. Whilst concerns
have been raised that the proposed use of the site falls outside agriculture,
the application as submitted does not propose any change of use of land.
The storage of a wedding carriage which was included within the original
submission, would have introduced a B8 storage and distribution use, but
following the removal of this element from the application, it is considered
that the use as outlined for sheep and horses is agricultural, and in the
absence of any change of use application, the application has to be assessed
on this basis.

Criterion vi) of Policy GEN 3 highlights agricultural development as
acceptable outside of development boundaries providing there is no
unacceptable impact on the social, natural, and built environment. EMP 13
relates specifically to agricultural development, and the aim of this policy is
also to ensure agricultural development has no unacceptable impact on the
environment. Proposals must comply with four tests relating to; i) the need for
the development, ii) the use of alternative existing buildings, iii) the impact of
development on the character and appearance of the countryside and iv) the
siting relating well to the existing complex.

The proposed and existing buildings are stated as being required for the
storage of tractors, agricultural machinery, and the storage of feed. This is
considered to be adequate justification for development in relation to criteria i)
of Policy EMP 13. In relation to the availability of alternative redundant
buildings, no other suitable buildings exist on the site that could meet the
need for additional storage. Therefore it is considered that the proposals
comply with the requirements of criteria ii) of Policy EMP 13.

Visual and landscape impact

The site lies within the Vale of Clwyd Historic Landscape. Policy CON 12
requires that development does not unacceptably harm the character of a
historic landscape. The general requirement to assess landscape and visual
impact of agricultural development are set out in criteria iii) of Policy EMP 13.
Criteria iv) of Policy EMP 13 requires that siting is well related to an existing
complex.

Local residents have expressed concerns over the landscape/visual impact of
the proposed and existing development. The application proposes the
repositioning of 2 field shelters to the south western corner of the field and
the new barn to be located towards the south eastern corner of the site. The
new barn and repositioned field shelters would be separated by
approximately 40m. The site has extensive screening from mature

Tudalen 49



hedgerows and trees to the east and west boundaries. The southern
boundary is screened by lower and more sporadic planting.

Officers’ consider that the siting, design and materials of the development
would be acceptable subject to satisfactory additional landscaping. In this
respect, it is considered that additional planting to the southern boundary
would significantly reduce the visual impact of the development. A condition
can be attached in order to secure the required additional planting. For these
reasons the development is not considered to have an unacceptable impact
in relation to landscape and visual amenity and complies with the
requirements of Policy CON 12 and EMP 13.

4.2.3 Impact on ecology
Unitary Plan policies, Welsh Government guidance and current legislation
oblige due consideration of impact on ecological interests, and in particular
protected species (ENV 1, ENV 6 and GEN 6). This approach is supported
by SPG 18 — Nature Conservation and Species Protection.

Concerns have been raised over the potential impact on the Llanynys Pond
which is located to the east of the site. The Biodiversity Officer has advised
that no direct impact on the pond would be anticipated. No objections have
been raised by the Biodiversity Officer or CCW.

Due to the scale and location of the proposals it is considered that the
proposals would not have an unacceptable impact in relation to ecological
interests.

4.2.4 Flood risk
Policy ENP 6 requires that development does not result in an unacceptable
risk from flooding.

The Environment Agency have raised no objection subject to the applicant
being advised to install flood proofing measures.

Provided that the applicant is advised to install flood proofing measures it is
considered the proposals are acceptable in relation to flood risk.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 The development is considered to comply with the relevant policy tests and is
therefore recommended for grant.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT - subject to the following conditions:-

1. A full scheme of landscaping to include supplementary planting to the southern
boundary shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority within a period of 2 months, of
the date of this permission, and all planting included within the approved landscaping details
shall be undertaken in the first planting season following the date of this permission. Any
trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from the date of the permission die, are
removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting

Tudalen 50



season with others of similar size and species, unless the local planning authority gives
written approval to any variation.
2. The site and buildings thereon shall remain in agricultural use at all times.

The reason(s) for the condition(s) is(are):-

1. In the interest of visual and landscape amenity.
2. In the interest of clarity and compliance with rural restraint policies.
NOTES TO APPLICANT:

You are advised that in view of the site's location within a Flood Zone, that flood proofing
measures should be incorporated into the design of the buildings.

Tudalen 51



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 52



R Heading:
CYNGOR 9
x ® k .
Sii’ 3}{}‘;}} E}y{]}} 45/201-210383IPFRE- ~
] . w e Rhy! High School/Leisure Cenire o
Den bﬁi gI}S}HFQ Grange Road, Rhyl
COUNTY COUINCIL
Graham Boase Application Site N
Head of Planning & Public Proiection ' i»l
Denbighshire County Council Date 8/6/2012 Scale 1/1250
Caledfryn Centre = 301913 E 381385 N
Smithfisld Road This plan is intended solely io give an indiction of the LOCATION of
Denbigh the application site which forms the subject of the accompanying report.
Denbighshire LL16 3RJ it does not form any part of the application documents, and should not
Tel: 01824 706800 Fax: 01824 706709 be taken as represeniative of the proposals to be considered, which are

available for inspeciton prior to the meeting.

Sports Centre

Ny

‘Rotité fordelived|
P S

This map is reproduced from Crdnance Survey material with the permissien of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controiler of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright. Unauthanized reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil pmceedin:s. Denbighshire County Council. 108023408, 2011,

Atgynhyrchiry map hwn o ddeunydd yr Ordnance Survey gyda chaniatad yr Ordnance Suwsﬂ-au Ia: ﬁfa D riydi R
® Hawlfraint ¥ Goron. Mae atgynhyrchu heb ganiatad yn toni hawlfraint y Geren a gall hyn arwain at erlyniad neu achos sifil. Cyngor Sir Ddinbych. 100023408, 2011.




NOLLD3rOYd
= TONY QuiHL

v Z68LL DI 538 .W@»
L “op Bumag)

a1 ar Mmadl
A8 porvuddy &g paopayy Ag umag)

£y 05z L Z2Loe-5-L1
GZI5 105LT ojeag) Meq,

ONINNY1d
smmg|

OVINUVL
SNY'd ALIS 03800

5[y, Sumesqy

SSVHO /

Cpopge e
whi &= [§ |k

NOLLY1TV.LSNI SSYIWCIE | e

ONILSIX3 HOLVYIN /

alen103ford

JHLNIO FUNSITT THAY
T4 LNFD FHNSIATIAHY LW

sBUNEd FSID

01 30NZd MIN \

HANIVLNOD

ssywold

=

23010

SSYN9 .

I I

ONILSIX3

__v—_,__hla M_I__,_W_,
A

U3S0d0Ud

STTTETT

CGNASET a

BHIO ) p
! o - A - 'ONIGNV.LS QHVH MIN’/
= - L

SUDISIAeY

! G = =3

wer
b {3
= |
L] g
L m e
I 1}
I

v HHI Mud] uodposag areq  AeY

IVINIY L SEVHO

ar 3.“:_ ASYIIFY TYILINI 24511 v

SO0 GToN ‘PIpsweyiuon glteltel)
Aejsauuy fyieg S5OUISNE PRDAUBYS ] v
FAQ JAED ANED BpIsaNE 'BSN0H UCILNEM |IE
palE] SUONNPE AbrEUE NO'E

g
i
|

Ad sewixoldde aie suoisuswIp ‘a1eas jou oQ ('}

QU2 | B NEed

wwﬂm M
wop — h \
1

J "$310N

!

“ANYIAIOD THL 30 NOILYSTHORLNY

WALLRAM INOHLIM 0ZIN00RATE #3 931400 "GIDINAIE T8 LON LSOW LI
WL 0 NOD

FUDRILS STANY d HO-3 40 ALHACHH SASNTOXE SHL S ININAZD0 SHL 1,0,

U7 707 5 ¥

k=

=./ /2] L
et 7

TE 7 LT



ey | ozao_|o-0BE BN omd

AgP 8L

'saysyBiguseg

'y

‘peoy abuegin
‘ajjusn eInsie”] AUy

bzt

(LEC

WG EIN

] omapaonte | g1 penoridy

£102°60°22 BN
i Uity da g
UIPINE - 8JUBY aIns|e TAH

oy psjig

ZITEN'TE
f L ]

S AS

ou

G e e e T
PR Ve

P NIFLPZEN

IO [BAOL MM eljusweyBupoN
Zhenen praLlo) kivd HHEMSN |

LV 4zi9 sERI(ih 135 ejebupoN

ELEVATIONAL
2ETA|L

TH0EE U “Pappeavousa | |
Ko BN i 51 R POy P a8 (AFER P | E
2R el gDl 510 o polwi 1o na | ©
21507 d WaZL o P00 oy BEDR iR ama | ¥
L I WL BRI E b ol s onia | @
v | AR HOLLdH3830 =

WIARIVLNGD
S5wWOIg

| TOCF

]
v
{.

T
KB \

TS,

2

T
3
%]

DOSEL

2074 —

Tudalen 55



g g P98L1L OW SATS
ABy ‘o Bupmelg
|81 ar filtall
fg posoiddy Ag pavaeyy A Uiy,
oY [¢[0) 3 CL0E-5-L1
s s21g oy oleag meg)

DNINNY1d

T LNAD ZRNSET 1AHY

seupeg ) us)D

smeig
ONILSIX3
SONIMYHA NOLLYATS
BRI Bumesg
] NOILYTIV.LSNI SSVYINOIG
T LNAD FUNSITT THAY
riant auwep Joeleiy
m %

NOILLD3rGMd
FTONY GHIHL

OILVADIE 1SV

ARNARRRARRNARNRNRRRAERY

3

[
-

SUCISINGY
e[S g uppasen @2g_|rey
il = | VE ASYITIH TYILN ZHEMR Y
SLNOAYT
=1 | 80 |[mal NOILYASTHE Q20N3MIY ZHSILL -

500 STON "syuswedbuIaN

Av|sauuy “Hieg s59UjENg POOMIBYS

DAME JHSO N0 eplsEget fREN0H JUOALIBEM
PRI SUBAIES ABRUI NO'E

Loz 131 HO'3
ANVANGD SHI 50 NOILYSIHOHLTY

HALLEM 2NCHLIN 3DNGTHE 0 031402 “03CNAIT B LON LSOH A
THILNIOENDS

AISMHLE 51 GHY Old NOF3 30 A U340HA ISR FHL S1LNRINDO SIHL

ff]

NOILVAZ1d HLHO

Tudan

woLe

4
§

§
<




ITEM NO:

WARD NO:

APPLICATION NO:

DMS
5

Rhyl South East

45/2012/0383/ PFRE

PROPOSAL: Installation of self-contained biomass heating system with external silo
facility for heating the the leisure centre and swimming pool

LOCATION: Rhyl High School And Leisure Centre 86 Grange Road Rhyl

APPLICANT: E.ON Energy Solutions Ltd.

CONSTRAINTS: C1 Flood Zone

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Application on land in the Council’'s ownership where the proposal does not relate to
a specific function exercised by the Council

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
RHYL TOWN COUNCIL
Defer to enable further information to be sought in respect of the likelihood of odours
emanating from the biomass system and the impact on the school, Leisure Centre and
neighbouring residential properties”.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES

TECHNICAL OFFICER (POLLUTION CONTROL)

Objected to a flue height of 10.9m as originally proposed and requested additional
information on the indicative emission dispersal rates in accordance with the provisions
of the Clean Air Act and the Council’s Local Air Quality Management duties.

Following receipt of revised elevations and emissions data, are now satisfied that the
stack (flue) height of the boiler should be adequate to ensure correct plume dispersion.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:
No public responses received.
EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 03/07/2012

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1 The proposal is for a containerised 600kW biomass unit, with flue, storage
silo and new hardstanding and fencing. The proposed biomass feedstock will
be bulk brown wood pellets. The plans at the front of the report show the
basic details of the scheme.

Tudalen 57



1.1.2 Biomass is classed as a carbon neutral fuel and the objective of the proposal
is to provide low carbon heat and hot water to the leisure centre and
swimming pool.

1.1.3 The planning application is supported by a Design and Access Statement
(DAS), the Manufacturers Brochure and photographs of the components of
the system.

1.1.4 The DAS states that a containerised unit has been proposed as it enables a
biomass heating system to be installed with minimum disruption to the
existing building and surrounding area and refers to it as a ‘plug in and play’
system. The information with the application indicates:

o

The proposed 600kW Hoval STU wood pellet boiler will be housed in a
Dove Grey container and will measure 10.1m in length and 3.5m in
height. It will be installed on the north facing elevation of the leisure
centre on the external wall of the existing boiler room.

The steel coloured wood pellet storage silo will be adjacent to the
container and will measure 4 meters in width and is 8.7m in height.
Fences will be erected around the storage silo to restrict access; fences
will be brown in colour.

The proposed flue is 13.5 metre tall and would extend 2m above the
highest part of the building to ensure air quality standards can be
achieved.

The container and the storage silo will be erected on a concrete plinth
specially designed by a structural engineer to take into account the point
loads of the container, the silo and the flue.

Vehicular deliveries of wood pellets will be required at varying intervals
throughout the year and the wood pellets will be blown into and the
storage silo.

Delivery vehicles will use the existing leisure centre site access from
Grange Road and use the existing gated side access to the side of the
existing boiler room of the leisure centre for wood pellet drops.

A small section of new hard standing will be required along the access
route along the southern elevation of the existing boiler house
(approximately 15m in length); this will be constructed using a lightweight
permeable ground reinforcement system for grass or gravel stabilisation
rather than concrete.

A full delivery schedule has yet to be agreed, however deliveries are
likely to occur as follows:

o Running at full peak load over winter months — delivery approx. every
10 days

o On demand during the summer months — delivery approx. once a
month.

Ash will be collected at similar intervals.

The preferred fuel supplier is Billington Biofuels; North Wales customers
are supplied from the Stafford distribution depot.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1 The site is within Rhyl development boundary and within the curtilage of Rhyl
High School and Leisure Centre. The leisure centre is surrounded by

Tudalen 58



residential properties with playing fields and public open space to the north
and to the east of the main buildings.

1.2.2 The containerised biomass system would be located on the northern
elevation to the rear of the leisure centre building where the existing boiler
room and associated flues are located. The rear of the Leisure Centre
building backs onto existing public open space.

1.2.3 There is a public footpath approximately 20m to the east of the application
site and the nearest residential curtilage is approximately 70m to the north
(rear gardens of Bridgegate Road which back onto the playing fields to the
rear of the Leisure Centre).

1.2.4 The container will not be blocking or taking away any car parking provision or
pedestrian right of way. Existing pedestrian access will remain.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1  The site is un-annotated land within the development boundary in the
Denbighshire Unitary Development Plan.

1.3.2 The Leisure Centre site lies within a Zone C1 flood risk zone and
Groundwater vulnerability zone.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1  Various applications on the site over the years, none of direct relevance to
this proposal.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 The flue height has been increased from 10.9m to 13.5m.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 The scheme is a pilot project for the Council and is part of an initiative to
reduce the carbon emissions and energy costs associated with Council run
buildings. E.ON Energy Solutions have been appointed as an Energy
Services Company (ESCo) who will own and operate the biomass system
and supply heat and hot water to the Leisure Centre under contract.

1.6.2 Biomass systems are eligible for the Renewable Heat Incentive, which is a
government backed financial incentive designed to encourage renewable
heat generation.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 Planning history for the Rhyl Leisure Centre (none of direct relevance to the
proposal):

e 2/RYL/305A/82 — siting of 4 single mobile classrooms (granted 27/10/82)

e 2/RYL/344/83 — Building for town squash courts, spectator viewing,
changing rooms (granted 08/11/83)
2/RYL/0358/93 — Satellite dish (approved 09/11/93)
45/2003/0642 — Alternations and extensions to sports centre to form new
entrance and store room, boundary fencing and upgrading of lighting
scheme to reduced size all weather pitch. Construction of all-weather
running track with fencing and lighting (granted 23/07/03)

e 45/2004/0204 - Alternations and extensions to Rhyl Leisure Centre to
provide new reception, link corridor and changing rooms (amendment to
45/2003/0642) (granted 12/05/04)

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 DENBIGHSHIRE UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN (adopted 3™ July 2002)
Policy STRAT 2 - Energy

Tudalen 59



4,

Policy GEN 1 — Development Within Development Boundaries
Policy GEN 2 — Development of Un-Annotated Land

Policy GEN 6 — Development Control Requirements

Policy ENP 1 — Pollution

Policy EN6 6 - Flooding

Policy MEW 8 — Renewable Energy

3.2 GOVERNMENT GUIDANCE
Planning Policy Wales
Technical Advice Note 8 — Renewable Energy (TANS)
Technical Advice Note 15 — Development and Flood Risk (TAN15)

WELSH GOVERNMENT PRACTICE GUIDANCE
Planning Implications of Renewable and Low Carbon Energy (Practice Guidance
2011)

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:
4.1 The main land use planning issues are considered to be:
41.1 Principle
4.1.2 Air Quality
4.1.3 Traffic and Transport
4.1.4 Visual Impact
4.1.5 Public amenity and safety
416 Flooding

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.2.1 Principle

The UK is subject to the requirements of the EU Renewable Energy Directive.
These include a UK target of 15% of energy derived from renewables by
2020. In planning policy terms, renewable energy is the term used to cover
those sources of energy, other than fossil fuels or nuclear, which are
continuously and sustainably available; this definition includes biomass
energy. Biomass is classed as renewable as the carbon dioxide emissions
that are released when the fuel is burned is absorbed during its growth and
therefore the overall carbon dioxide emissions per unit of energy generated
are much lower from biomass when compared with fossil fuels.

The Welsh Government Technical Guidance categorises a 600kW biomass
system as a ‘medium scale’ installation which is typically associated with
community facilities, schools or industrial units.

Planning Policy Wales states that local planning authorities should facilitate
the development of all forms of renewable and low carbon energy to move
towards a low carbon economy, subject to due consideration of local impacts.

In accordance with UDP planning policy STRAT 2 and MEW 8, applications
for renewable energy technologies should be supported in principle where
there is no unacceptable effect to the environmental quality of the locality.

4.2.2 Air Quality
UDP policy ENP 1 seeks to protect the environment and / or the amenity of

nearby properties in terms of ii) emissions of airborne pollutants. The key

impacts on air quality that may arise from a biomass system include:

e Stack (flue) emissions — e.g. nitrogen and sulphurous oxides, carbon
dioxide emissions

e Particulate emissions

¢ Emissions from construction and operation vehicles — e.g. dust
generation during unloading.

Tudalen 60



423

424

In addition, for new heating appliances which burn solid fuel at a rate of
45.5kg/hour or more, it is necessary for the chimney / flue height to be
approved by the Local Authority under the provisions of the Clean Air Act
1993. Local Authorities also have a duty under the Environment Act 1995 to
review and assess air quality in their area which forms part of the system of
Local Air Quality Management (LAQM); new combustion appliances with a
rated capacity of between 50kW and 20MW need to be subject to an air
quality assessment.

This proposal has triggered both of these legislative requirements and
therefore the Council’'s Public Protection Department were consulted on the
application. The Pollution Control Technical Officer initially objected to the
proposed flue height of 10.9m as insufficient information had been provided
to demonstrate that correct plume dispersion could be achieved. However the
flue height has been increased and revised elevations plans have been
submitted which now show a flue height of 13.5m. Emissions data was also
submitted by the applicant which demonstrates that the maximum stack (flue)
emissions rates for Particulates and Nitrogen Oxides for a 13m flue would be
below the target rate, and therefore the Council's Pollution Control Technical
Officer is satisfied that a flue height of 13.5m should be adequate to ensure
correct plume dispersion. The proposed feedstock is wood pellet, which is a
compact processed fuel and will be blown from the delivery vehicle directly
into the storage silo; dust is therefore unlikely to be problematic. With respect
to the Town Council's concerns, Officers feel air quality issues have now
been adequately assessed and feel there would be no benefit in deferring the
application.

In Officers opinion, air quality issues have therefore been adequately
addressed and there would be no conflict with UDP policy ENP 1.

Noise

UDP policy GEN 6 v) seeks to ensure new development does not
unacceptably affect the amenity of local residents, including unacceptable
noise impacts.

As with other combustion appliances, noise can be generated by the
operation of a biomass system, however the proposed boiler equipment will
be housed in a sealed container and the system will be installed adjacent to
the existing boiler house, which already generates an acceptable level of
noise. The Pollution Control Technical Officer has no concerns in relation to
noise issues and the nearest noise sensitive receptors are the residential
properties to the rear of the Leisure Centre which are over 70m from the
application site.

In Officers opinion, it is unlikely that any unacceptable noise will be generated
by this proposal hence there would be no conflict with GEN 6 v).

Traffic and Transport
UDP policy GEN 6 vi) and vii) seeks to ensure new development proposals
do not restrict access or have a negative effect on the highways network.

Vehicular deliveries of wood pellets to serve the proposal will be required at
varying intervals throughout the year and ash collection will be at similar
intervals to fuel deliveries. Therefore, the maximum number of vehicles
associated with the operation of the biomass system will be approximately 2
vehicles every month in the summer rising to a 2 vehicles every 10 days in
the winter. No alteration to the public highway is required to serve this
development proposal and the existing leisure centre site access will be used
to access the application site. Once on site, the delivery point is to the rear of
the Leisure Centre building which is set away from the main car park area.

Tudalen 61



In Officers opinion, the proposal will not take away or block any car park
provision or public right of way and there would be no unacceptable traffic or
transport impacts as a result of this proposal, therefore no conflict with UDP
policy GEN 6 vi) and vii).

4.2.5 Impact on visual amenity
UDP policy GEN 6 i) seeks to ensure new development respects the site and
surroundings in terms of siting, layout etc.

The application site is to the rear of the Leisure Centre building on the
northern elevation where the existing boiler room and flues are located. The
container, storage silo and flue will be visible from the open space to the rear
of the leisure centre and from the rear of properties along Bridgegate Road.
The top of the storage silo will be visible from the car park area to the front of
the Leisure Centre and the flue will protrude approx. 2m above the highest
part of the Leisure Centre roof. A smaller flue was initially proposed by this
would not have complied with the local air quality management assessment.
A fence will be erected around the bottom of the storage silo to reduce the
visual impact as well as acting as a security measure, and the boiler
equipment will be concealed within the container.

Given the footprint of the leisure centre and the presence of an existing flue
on the building, Officers conclusion is that the proposed biomass system will
be clearly subsidiary to the main complex and will have a limited visual
impact. It therefore would not conflict with policy GEN 6 i).

4.2.6 Public amenity and safety
UDP policy GEN 6 xi) seeks to ensure public and community safety is taken
into account when development proposals are assessed.

The proposed biomass system will not affect public access to the leisure
centre complex or reduce the area of public open space. The boiler
equipment will be contained within a sealed container and the storage silo will
be fenced off to restrict public access and the site will be secure.

In Officers opinion, adequate measures to protect public safety have been
incorporated into the proposal and therefore no conflict with policy GEN 6 xi).

4.2.7 Flooding
UDP policy ENP 6 seeks to ensure development does not result in an

unacceptable risk from flooding. The site lies within a C1 Flood Risk zone
which is defined in TAN15 as an area of the floodplain which are developed
and served by significant infrastructure, including flood defences.

The proposal has a very small footprint (50 square metres) and the only new
impermeable hardstanding will be the concrete plinth underneath the
container and storage silo. The new hardstanding area on the southern
elevation of the boiler house to enable delivery vehicles to access the site will
be a lightweight permeable ground reinforcement system rather than
concrete.

Given the scale of the development, Officers are of the opinion that the
proposal will not give rise to an increased flood risk on site and therefore
there is no conflict with policy ENP 6.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 The proposal is considered to comply with national and local policy, and having
regard to potential local impacts, it is not anticipated there would be any unacceptable
effects on the locality.

Tudalen 62



RECOMMENDATION: GRANT - subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years
from the date of this permission.
2. This permission relates solely to the installation of a containised 600kW biomass

boiler, wood pellet storage silo, flue and ancillary works as described in the application plans.
Written confirmation of the date of the first generation of heat and hot water from the
development shall be provided to the Local Planning Authority no later than 1 calendar month
after the event.

3. The height of the flue shall be no less than 13 metres and no greater than 13.5
metres. Any deviation in flue height shall require the written approval of the Local Planning
Authority.

4. PRE-COMMENCEMENT CONDITION

No development shall commence until details of the design, height and materials proposed for
the fences shown on the elevation plan have been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority.

The reason(s) for the condition(s) is(are):-

1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990.

2. For the avoidance of doubt and for monitoring purposes.

3. In the interests of pollution control and visual amenity.

4, In the interests of visual amenity and public safety.

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

Any deviation in flue height shall require approval from the Local Authority under the
provisions of the Clean Air Act 1993. Sufficient data will need to be provided to enable the
Council to undertake the chimney height calculation.

Tudalen 63



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 64



LYNGOR Heading;

* e ¥ . 46/2011/0998/PC
s Sir Ddinbych p
i R Lo Rhosfryn, 9 Chester Street (s
Denbighshire St Asaph
COUNTY COUNCEL
Graham Boase Application Site } N
Head of Planning & Public Protection i»l
Denbighshire County Council Date 8/6/2012 Scale 171250
Caledfryn Centre = 303955 E 374403 N
Smithfield Road This plan is infended solely to give an indiction of the LOCATION of
Denbigh the application site which forms the subject of the accompanying report.
Denbighshire 1116 3RJ It does not form any part of the application documents, and should not
Tel: 01824 706800 Fax: 01824 706709 be taken as representative of the proposals to be considered, which are

available for inspection prior to the meeting.

Ry , - A S )
DT VS > //\_Y_/ :%&::{\ >/j)
o g 7 . . C’Z\/’ \\\ ~ ;7”
& F N Y S -

Station Hc

.\_ s
™, A b N .
w——— PolSta
L < \.«’/ \\
N N
AN N

.\/

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesiy's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright. Unauthorized reproduction infringes Grown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil preceedings. Denbighshire County Council. 100023408, 2011.

Atgynihyrchir y map hwn o ddeungdd gr Ordnance Survey gyda chaniatad yr Crdnance Suwe];#gg%iﬂa
yrc it d Vel ach

rhydi
© Hawliraint y Goron. Mae atgynl u heb ganiatad yn tor hawlfraint y Goron a gall hyn arwai . Cynger Sir Ddinbych. 100023408, 2011.




PLANS AND
ELEVATIONS

TOEE - TWIS

913 *AMOLVAYISHCD 40 BOLLMBLEY - MAVSY LS T LI3ULE YIS 6

i Iy "ROSNIOE '3 NIRRT U071 s

052121 = FWOHE WYL NOLIVKIT

z -,
f&} B

1

| cansoms

T CoRE

¥-¥ MOIAIES

(34

Jrtpm i

) UEIYY A 008 S0 smemneieny

FUTTAOE FIISIEET

e vanasipuny duonay

Ll

qdsogtor o ioy

CoEly VAW WL BLR

NS enedd

shsyigninioy 4

PaL

vasy dITE3E U
| — mynary saner gomg sers

snoy. #1915 Brasiey

pors ZNPXW
&b

MY 007 ORAOND

g.
et

WOIVAZ® 3018 MOILVAZTA LHOud

H

:
:

[

S U .| |

v ws phzoNm] pY VAR

— 5,

\_V ] sirgm

Tudalen 66



ITEM NO:

WARD NO:

APPLICATION NO:

PROPOSAL.:

LOCATION:
APPLICANT:
CONSTRAINTS:

PUBLICITY
UNDERTAKEN:

DXR
6

St Asaph East
46/2011/0998/ PC

Retention of conservatory, alterations to kitchen roof at rear and re-
rendering of front of dwelling

Rosfryn 9 Chester Street St. Asaph
MrR A Bill

Conservation Area

Site Notice - Yes

Press Notice - Yes
Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

o Retrospective application recommended for refusal, and enforcement action
recommended

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
ST ASAPH CITY COUNCIL
‘No objection’

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In objection
Representations received from:

D. Lewis-Jones C/O Bethlehem Unedig, 9, Ffordd Cae Canol, Trefnant

Summary of planning based representations:

Impact on amenity - Loss of light and ventilation due to window of adjoining property
being blocked off

Scale of development - Extension covering full extent of rear of the property will cause
issues with maintenance of adjoining property

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 29/01/2012

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

protracted negotiations

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL.:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1

The proposal is for the retention of single storey extensions to the rear of an
existing residential property, and cement rendering undertaken on the front of
the property.

The extensions cover virtually the entire yard area of the rear of the property.
A narrow strip of external space measuring 0.5m x 5m has been retained
between the extension and the eastern boundary, but this external area can
not be accessed as there is no door in the conservatory on this elevation.

Tudalen 67



The proposals are shown on the plans at the front of the report.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings
1.2.1 The property is an end terrace residential property. The locality has a mix of
residential and commercial uses.

1.2.2 The site is bounded by residential properties to the side, and a chapel to the
rear.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1 The property is within the development boundary of St Asaph and St Asaph
Conservation Area.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 A complaint was received in July 2011 in relation to unauthorised
development and was subsequently investigated by Compliance Officers.
An application submitted following investigation and confirmation that the
development required planning permission.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 None.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1  Unsuccessful attempts to secure alterations have been made, without
success, which have led to significant delay in progressing matters.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 None.

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 DENBIGHSHIRE UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN (adopted 3™ July 2002)
Policy GEN 1 - Development within development boundaries
Policy GEN6 - Development control requirements
Policy CONS - Development within Conservation Area
Policy HSG 12 - Extensions to dwellings

SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING GUIDANCE

SPG Note 1 - Extensions to dwellings

SPG Note 7 - Residential Space Standards

SPG Note 13 - Conservation Areas

SPG Note 24 - Householder development design guide

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:
4.1 The main land use planning issues are considered to be:
411 Principle
41.2 Detailed design and impacts
4.1.3 Impact on Conservation Area

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
421 Principle
The principle of extending existing dwellings is acceptable in relation to
policies HSG 12 and GEN 6 of the Unitary Development Plan (UDP).
Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG) 1 and 24 give more specific
guidance on what is acceptable and provides examples of best practice. HSG
12 permits extensions to a dwelling subject to tests. These tests require an

Tudalen 68



assessment of the acceptability of; scale and form; design and materials; the
impact on the character, appearance and amenity standards of the dwelling
and its immediate locality; and whether the proposal represents
overdevelopment of the site. The assessment of these impacts is set out in
the following section. GEN 6 contains a wide range of general development
control requirements that all development proposals need to comply with.
The purpose of this general policy is to help ensure that proposed
development is of a high standard and has minimal adverse impacts on an
area.

4.2.2 Detailed design and impacts

- Scale and form

The proposed development involves a modest sized single storey extension
to the rear of the property. It is therefore considered that the proposals are
acceptable in terms of impact on the scale and form of the existing dwelling.

- Design and materials

It is considered that the proposed design and selection of materials are
acceptable in relation to the existing dwelling and the surrounding area and
would therefore be acceptable in terms of this test.

- Impact on character, appearance and amenity standards of the locality

The rear extension covers the majority of the rear yard of the property. It
extends across the full width of the property and up to the rear wall of the
neighbouring chapel. The rear wall of the chapel contains a window serving a
toilet. The construction of the extension has led to a loss of light and
ventilation from this window. It is considered that this has an unacceptable
impact on the amenity of the users of the neighbouring chapel, and for that
reason the development is considered unacceptable in terms of the impact on
the amenity standards of the locality.

- Overdevelopment of the site

SPG 7 states that residential dwellings should be served by a minimum of
40m? of outdoor amenity space unless exceptional circumstances dictate
otherwise. The proposal leaves the dwelling without any accessible outdoor
amenity space. It is not considered that there are any exceptional
circumstances that justify this. It is therefore considered that the proposals
represent an overdevelopment of the site and are therefore unacceptable.

4.2.3 Impact on Conservation Area
Policy CON 5 requires that development conserves or enhances the
character or appearance of Conservation Areas.

The development is to the rear of the property and is not visible from any
public vantage points.

Due to the location of the development it is considered the impact on the
Conservation Area is neutral and therefore acceptable in relation to Policy
CON 5.
5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 The proposal is considered to have an unacceptable impact on the amenity of
users of neighbouring properties and the property itself and is therefore recommended

for refusal.

RECOMMENDATION: REFUSE - for the following reason:-

Tudalen 69



1. It is the opinion of the Local Planning Authority that the extensions, by virtue of their
scale and location have an unacceptable impact on the amenity of the users of the adjoining
chapel, and on the occupiers of the dwelling itself, due to the loss of virtually all the outdoor
amenity space. The proposal fails to meet the tests of Policy GEN 6 (v), tests ii) and iii) of
Policy HSG 12, and advice contained in Supplementary Planning Guidance Notes 1, 7 and
24,

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

None

Tudalen 70



Eitem Agenda 5

CYFARFOD Y PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO
— 20 Mehefin 2012

ADRODDIAD GORFODAETH CYNLLUNIO

CYFEIRNOD: ENF/2012/00012
LLEOLIAD: Rosfryn, 9 Stryd Caer, Llanelwy
TROSEDD: Datblygiad diawdurdod — codi estyniad

POLISIAU A CHANLLAWIAU PERTHNASOL

CYNLLUN DATBLYGU UNEDOL SIR DDINBYCH
Polisi GEN 1 — Datblygiad o fewn Ffiniau Datblygu
Polisi GEN 6 — Gofynion Rheoli Datblygu

Polisi CON 5 — Datblygu o fewn Ardaloedd Cadwraeth
SPG 13 — Ardaloedd Cadwraeth

CANLLAWIAU'R LLYWODRAETH

Polisi Cynllunio Cymru 2011

Nodyn Cyngor Technegol (Cymru) 9: Gorfodi Rheolaeth Gynllunio
Cylchlythyr 61/96 Cynllunio a'r Amgylchedd Hanesyddol

YSTYRIAETHAU HAWLIAU DYNOL

Fe ystyrir Deddf Hawliau Dynol 1998 wrth ystyried cymryd camau gorfodi yn erbyn altradau
diawdurdod i eiddo preswyl o fewn Ardal Gadwraeth. Yn yr achos hwn, mae’r mater sy’'n cael
ei ystyried yn ymwneud & hawliau perchennog i godi estyniad i gefn yr eiddo lle mae effaith
datblygiad felly ar amwynder yr eiddo cymdogol ac amwynder meddianwyr yr eiddo ei hun yn
annerbyniol. Ystyrir nad yw datblygiad o'r fath er lles y cyhoedd yn gyffredinol ac mae
hynny’n gorbwyso hawliau’r perchennog.

Ni chodwyd unrhyw faterion adnoddau dynol penodol gan berchennog yr annedd nac unrhyw
fuddgyfranogwyr eraill.

1. GWYBODAETH GEFNDIR

1.1 Mae Rosfryn, 9 Stryd Caer, Llanelwy yn eiddo preswyl teras o fewn Ardal Gadwraeth
Llanelwy. Defnyddir yr eiddo fel eiddo preswyl ac felly daw dan Ddosbarth C3
Gorchymyn Dosbarthiadau Defnydd 1987.

12 Ar Orffennaf 01, 2011, derbyniwyd cwyn fod estyniad newydd wedi ei godi i'r cyfeiriad
uchod. Cynhaliwyd ymweliad safle gan y Swyddog Cydymffurfiaeth Cynllunio a
allodd gadarnhau’r gwyn.

1.3 Nid oedd yna unrhyw ganiatad cynllunio i awdurdodi’r datblygiad, ac ni chyflwynwyd
unrhyw gais am ganiatad cynllunio, fel sy’'n ofynnol yn 61 Deddf Cynllunio Gwlad a
Thref 1990 ac Erthygl 4(2) Gorchymyn Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref (Datblygu Cyffredinol
a Ganiateir) 1995.

14 Fe gysylltodd y Swyddog Cydymffurfiaeth Cynllunio & pherchnogion yr eiddo a'u
darparu a chanllawiau priodol. Cytunodd y perchnogion i gyflwyno cais am ganiatad
cynllunio él-weithredol ar gyfer yr estyniad. Cyflwynwyd cais cyfeirnod
46/2011/0998/PC ar Awst 17, 2011, ond nid oedd yn gyflawn tan Ragfyr 05, 2011

Tudalen 71



1.5

2.1

22

23

24

3.1

oherwydd y gofyniad am wybodaeth ychwanegol i'w wneud yn ddilys yn unol &
deddfwriaeth.

Mae’r cais wedi ei ystyried gan y Swyddogion Cynllunio ac mae’r adroddiad ar wahan
ar ei rinweddau’n ymddangos gerbron y Pwyligor Cynllunio’n union cyn yr eitem yma
gydag argymhelliad i wrthod.

RHESYMAU AM ROI HYSBYSIAD GORFODI
Fe ymgymerwyd &’r datblygiad diawdurdod o fewn y pedair blynedd ddiwethaf.

Mae'r estyniad, oherwydd ei faint @'i leoliad, ag effaith annerbyniol ar amwynder
defnyddwyr eiddo cymdogol cherwydd agosrwydd at ffenestri presennol, ac mae ag
effaith annerbyniol ar amwynderau preswylwyr yr annedd ei hun oherwydd colli’'r holl
ofod amwynder awyr agored i bob pwrpas.

Mae'r estyniad yn gwrthdaro & Pholisi HSG 12 Cynllun Datblygu Unedol Sir
Ddinbych.

Ni allai defnyddio amodau’n rhan o unrhyw ganiatad cynllunio i gadw’r estyniad
diawdurdod ddelio &’r gwrthdrawiadau hyn & pholisi.

ARGYMHELLIAD

Bod awdurdodiad i'w roi ar gyfer y canlynol:

(i) Rhoi Hysbysiad Gorfodi i sicrhau gwaredu’r estyniad diawdurdod o fewn
cyfnod 0 6 mis

(ii) Cychwyn achosion erlyn, neu’r camau priodol dan y Deddfau Cynllunio yn
erbyn y person, neu’r personau y mae Hysbysiad Gorfodi, neu unrhyw
Hysbysiad tebyg, wedi ei roi iddyn nhw, neu y bydd camau cyfreithiol yn cael
eu dwyn yn eu herbyn pe baen nhw’n methu & chydymffurfio & gofynion yr
Hysbysiad Gorfodi.

Tudalen 72



	Rhaglen
	4 Ceisiadau am Ganiatâd Datblygu
	Voting
	INDEX LIST - 200612
	1 Llys Deri map
	1 Llys Deri Report
	2 Tyn y Celyn map
	2 Tyn y Celyn report
	3 Bodynys map
	3 Bodynys Report
	4 Glanynys map
	4 Glanynys report
	5 Rhyl High map
	5 Rhyl High report
	6 9 Chester St map
	6 9 Chester St report

	5 Eitem Orfodaeth Cynllunio

